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The Institute’s Mission

Hong Kong Securities Institute is a professional membership organisation established in 1997
for the securities & investment industry in the region.

Our Vision is:

To be the leading organisation in Greater China in promoting the standard of financial services
by offering the highest quality professional examinations and training, and most valued and
respected membership in the securities & investment industry

Our Mission is:
* To set standards of professional excellence and integrity for members and market participants,
and to provide the means of attaining them;

* To contribute to Hong Kong'’s role as a leading international finance centre; and

* To broaden the membership of professionals and enhance the capabilities and reputation
of members.
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Chairman's Statement

&R HE

Welcome to Hong Kong Securities Institute’s (HKSI) Annual Report for
the fiscal year 2009-2010. It gives me great pleasure to be able to share
with you the progress we have made over the past year, after the most
traumatic financial crisis of our lifetime. As an organisation we continue
to grow and uphold our reputation for excellence. While there are signs
that the global economy might be emerging from what was the biggest
financial upset of the last 100 years, caution is still the watchword. Many
markets may experience different stages of recovery, yet they are still
vulnerable to external shocks. Because of our training programmes, seminars
and continuous professional training, we are confident that many of the
professionals in Hong Kong’s financial industry have acquired the skills to
help manage or prepare for such crisis. Thanks to the continued support
of HKSI's staff and members, over the past year we have improved our
operations and stabilised our financial conditions and at the same time
developed new strategic initiatives. We have now cemented our reputation
as a leading provider of training, as well as a source of professional
support to the financial industry in Greater China. | am pleased to present
to you some of the highlights of the past twelve months, and those for
the months ahead.

Regional Reach

Introspection is essential after any crisis, especially one that has such
far reaching consequences. Analysing and understanding how and why
the financial markets found themselves in such a vulnerable position is
important, as are the new policy measures that are being proposed that
will hopefully ensure the events of the past few years are unlikely to
happen again. Itis an important role of HKSI to keep members and market
professionals up-to-date with the latest developments in the industry,
particularly when it comes to the new regulatory and compliance changes
that are being proposed.
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In response to increasing demand from the industry, we organised a
series of lectures and discussion meetings on the topic “The SFC Code of
Conduct for Intermediaries and the Sale of Investment Products — Beyond
the Basics”. More than 1,600 licensed professionals signed up for the
lectures and discussion meetings delivered by leading experts. With
presentations in both English and Chinese, a video and PowerPoint slides
from the lecture were later posted on our website, along with a specially
written reference guidebook.

With recovery comes expectation. The Hong Kong market received welcome
news last year with the announcement that the Legislative Council had
approved Government plans to issue new bonds. It is widely believed that
the initiative will give a boost to the local bond market. The HKSI supported
this important initiative by launching a number of seminars to assist the
market to understand this new product.

It is Hong Kong’s position as the leading financial centre that attracts the
interest and attention of practitioners in the region. HKSI has played host
to a number of overseas organisations keen to get an insight into how our
market works, as well as what products are available here.

We also led HKSI Mission trips to Shenzhen and Seoul in order to foster
relationships with regulators, exchanges, and financial institutions in those
cities and thus expand the networking for our members.

Under the Closer Economic Partnership Agreement (CEPA) and with the
help of the Securities Association of China (SAC) we have increased our
offering of licensing examinations in Mainland to twice a year. We have
continued to arrange PRC Securities Regulations Examination for our local
practitioners in Hong Kong. In addition, we have signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with the Securities and Futures Institute in Taiwan
so that we can deliver our examinations to professionals in that market.

An exciting development is the internationalisation of the Reminbi (RMB)
and Hong Kong’s role as a leading offshore market for the RMB. Over
the past few years there has been a significant increase in the amount of
RMB deposits in Hong Kong. It is believed that it will only be a matter of
time before various RMB-denominated products would become available
to investors. We have been organising professional seminars to update
members with the latest information as this exciting opportunity unfolds.
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Chairman's Statement
E

Internal Development

With the stabilisation of global markets, the Institute is well placed to take
advantage of the demand for talents that will be placed on the financial
sector. The Institute has continued to offer high quality training programmes
and seminars to industry professionals. It has always been our belief that
the best path to recovery is by having well trained financial practitioners
ready to enter the workforce when the upturn comes. By maintaining our
programmes and adding new items, we believe the Institute has helped to
position Hong Kong to take advantage of the global recovery.

This aspect of the Institute’s work was highlighted this year when 62
business students from local universities have received prizes under the
HKSI Scholarship Programme. These awards are an important part of our
mission to nurture the best talent from the next generation of industry
professionals. It supports our belief that learning is a life-long process and
continual education is necessary for anyone eager to build a successful
career. Since its launch in 2004, over 350 scholarship holders have been
offered the opportunity to join complimentary training courses, professional
seminars and networking functions.

| have said before that the Institute has taken a more pragmatic approach
to the economic recovery by ensuring we are equipped and prepared to
take advantage of the opportunities when they arise. It is generally believed
that the markets in China and Asia are going to play an important role
in global recovery, with that in mind we are strengthening ties with our
partners throughout the region.

Of those, our strategic partnership with the Oracle Bay in Shanghai stands
out. We have started working on a few training initiatives for its participants.
In addition we have been providing many training programmes for financial
institutions in China.

Locally, we continue to offer our members thoughts and insights from
some of the sector’s leading minds at our well-attended lunch seminars.
In addition our Meet Your Government Officials (MYGO) series have
been very well received with senior officials from the government and the
regulators giving our members and participants the latest updates of the
market development and regulations in the financial industry.

We are currently revamping our website with aims to make it easier for
members to find out the topics that are of specific interest to them. The
project is expected to complete by the first half of 2011.
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Personal Note

This year | will be stepping down from the Chairmanship at HKSI, after two
years in the role. It has been my privilege to have led the HKSI through
this turbulent period. Despite the turmoil of the past two years, | believe
HKSI has come out stronger than ever. All that we have achieved in the
past few years would not be possible without the encouragement of my
colleagues on the Board and various committees. | thank them sincerely
for their help and guidance. It would not be possible to mention here all
the organisations that have provided their assistance over the years; but
| would like to particularly thank the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau, the Securities and Futures Commission, and the Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited for their generous and unfailing support.
Last but not least, | thank the staff for their dedication and hard work; in
particular Mr SF Wong our Chief Executive.

| firmly believe that the HKSI will continue to be a premier training institution,

and by maintaining the professional standards in the financial services
industry help Hong Kong to remain a world class financial centre.

Ms Barbara SHIU
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 September 2010
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Hong Kong Securities Institute
Mission to Tanvan 2000
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HIGHLIGHTS N 3R
October 2009 HKSI Autumn Dinner — with Mr Ronnie Chan, Chairman ~ —ZZJJu4E+H g Rk R o 1E B
of Hang Lung Properties as the Principal Guest A R W] R BRORK
RAEAT R E X
il
Mr Paul MY Chow, SBS, JP, Chief Executive of the Hong T2 g T & T A R
Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (HKEx) inducted Iy FAT AR R SO S
as the of HKSI Honorary Fellowship for 2009 4z, SBS, JPH £ T A ik
8 75 H 3% B 9 20094F 2
KEE R
Co-organised with financial portal eFinancialCareers, Lo @WK L A b
HKSI held the Career Talk entitled ‘Building a Career eFinancialCareers & #t&%
in Banking during the Financial Crisis’ GE R > S AR
Rl A5 A% o 4 B SR AT 2
November 2009 HKSI Mission to Taiwan “ERBAET—A BG A ETNE
Full launch of both the Computer-based Examinations I H 58 i 1 T
(CBE) for the Licensing Examinations for Securities & = (CBE) M & % M W B 4t
Futures Intermediaries (LE)s CBE Examination System KB EREM(EKE
and CBE Online Enrolment System ) FR 40 I T I I
A LR R A
HKSI Chairman’s Dinner with Mr Ronald J Arculli, GBM, B EmGmE . FEL
GBS, JP, Chairman of the Hong Kong Exchanges and Gy K &5 SRR A A
Clearing Limited as the Principal Guest T E A S A, GBM,

GBS, JPYE(T Tl m &

December 2009 HKSI Roundtable Luncheon with Mr Paul MY Chow, TEREBNETH TR H LB AR
SBS, JP, Chief Executive of the Hong Kong Exchanges O FAT B R SO o
and Clearing Limited as the Principal Guest 4, SBS, JPIE AT £ & [H
HP S TR E
Business Ethics Forum 2009 [GES SRR P
12th HKSI Annual General Meeting R I A BT

B Ak e

January 2010 Received the student delegation from the Shanghai  —®&—%4—H b R R B A ) 1 R
University il %
February 2010  HKSI signed the Memorandum of Cooperation with the ~ =& —%4EH L BN R S S AL
Stockbrokers Association of Australia (SAA) 1% € (SAA) % & A &
T
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March 2010

April 2010
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Launching of the Investment Linked—-CPD-01 to 08
Series (20 Extra CPD Hours)

Holding of The Chinese Gold & Silver Exchange Society
Registration Committee Appointment Ceremony and
the 1st Certificate of Gold & Silver Markets Graduation
Ceremony at the HKSI

HKSI signed Memorandum of Understanding with the
Banking Skills Training & Consultancy Company (BTC)
of Vietnam

HKSI Executive Roundtable Luncheon with Mr Robert
E Plaze, US Securities and Exchange Commission as
the Principal Guest

HKSI signed the Memorandum of Understanding with the
Securities and Futures Institute (SFI) for the Licensing
Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries
(LE) and Training Programme in Taiwan

HKSI American Express Platinum and Gold Cards
Launch Ceremony and Cocktail

HKSI Annual Chairman’s Cocktail cum HKSI Outstanding
Achievers Award Presentation Ceremony

Received the delegation from the Financial Institute
Cambodia

Holding of the Seventh LE Paper 1 Examination
simultaneously in Shanghai and Shenzhen

HKSI Roundtable Luncheon with Mr Charles Li, Chief
Executive of the Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited, as the Principal Guest
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May 2010 HKSI Chairman’s Dinner with Prof KC Chan, SBS, JP, ZE—-FREHH
Secretary for Financial Services and Treasury Bureau
(FSTB) as the Principal Guest Speaker

HKSI Delegation — Shenzhen One Day Visit

Holding of the Seventh PRC Securities Regulations
Examination

June 2010 Sixth HKSI Scholarship Programme Award Ceremony —“EF-FRIERNH

Full migration to five-day week operation

July 2010 HKSI Roundtable Luncheon with Mr Martin Wheatley, —ZEF-F4ELA
JP, Chief Executive Officer of the Securities and Futures
Commission (SFC) as the Principal Guest Speaker

Jointly launched the HKSI Career Centre with
eFinancialCareers

August 2010 Launching of the HKSI Research Repository —“ZEF-FRENA

Roll out of the series of free lectures on ‘SFC Code
of Conduct’ in English, Cantonese and Putonghua for
local market practitioners

September 2010 HKSI Mission to Korea ZE-FHEA
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Introduction

The Report of the Board provides a summary of the activities of the Hong
Kong Securities Institute (HKSI) between 1 October 2009 to 30 September
2010 and the financial year from 1 April 2009 to 31 March 2010.

Over the past twelve months, the Institute has never been overlooking
the volatility of the global market despite the emerging of green-shot of
economic recovery. We have been continuously offering insightful, up-to-date
seminars, professional training courses to our market practitioners in areas
of compliance, regulatory issues for them to equip themselves to prepare
unprecedented changes ahead. Such forces drive us to keep improving
our service quality and commitment to all our members at large.

The Board met seven times during the period under review.

Change of Board Members

The HKSI’s twelfth AGM was held on 10 December 2009. At the meeting,
Ms Barbara Shiu was re-elected at the Board Meeting as Chairman of the
Institute, while two new and five returning directors were also appointed.

The director appointments included Mr George KL Hongchoy, Executive
Director and Chief Executive Officer (formerly Executive Director and Chief
Financial Officer), The Link Management Limited, Mr Roger KK Lee, Co-head
- Information Technology Division (formerly Senior Vice President — Listing
Division), Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited, Mr Anthony YT
Muh, Principal and Chief Executive Officer, H.R.L. Morrison & Co Capital
Management (Int) Ltd (formerly Founder and Chief Executive Officer,
Clearpool Capital Management Limited) and Mr Colin S Shaftesley, Partner
- Financial Services Practice, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong.

In addition, three directors were appointed by the Securities and Futures
Commission — namely, Mr Ringo KK Chiu, Managing Director and Chief
Operating Officer, CITIC Securities International, Miss Angelina A Kwan,
formerly Chief Operating Officer — Asia Pacific Region, Cantor Fitzgerald
and Ms Doris MY Pak, Director of Licensing, Securities and Futures

Commission.

The Board wishes to thank Mr John MM Williamson and Mr Richard D
Winter for their contributions during their terms of office.

—REEERR WA

51 &

A 2 SR i A A A g A
E_FEZNETA—H iﬂiéiiﬂﬁ =
THRRGEME R _FEZNFENA—-AFEZ
F-FEZH =+ — HIMBUER Y -

UL

2 A IR A R AR AR B B )
B2 SRR o RS ol QIR U R LA
WD o AR L TSR B RIFEA R E
I IR B4 B Gl EESE R IR AR o A R AR

W RS AT R

AR B AR R S AL o Ta L6 2 R 2 B R TR AN
W) ) MRS IR KT BN B e
H RO

BRI WA R AR T L g

EHRREEE)

L RCEIE DS S S SR
G
I T AE T WA R T LA
o

N B R W) AT AT B
HE S A (U T By AT 7 5 I i A TS A )

F s 58 G T &5 5 B A R4S | AR il R B
FE A (G A bl R AR AR B ) 2R e Ok
A B f A B R B A TR AT B
M8 UK 38 5 8 2B (LT Y fEClearpool Capital
Management Limited &l ¥ A K AT BUAA %) K 2
55 K g R S T B R S N
PRI RESF -

A BHEEMBEFHEERZAGREN=
S FAP By 0 P E GE SR B B R AR AR
5 4 48 BB I 5 5 /E ~ Cantor Fitzgerald i af
K T 25 1 A R N AR R R O R R B
HEAGTHMAEEAmEL L -

T T JR) i UL S R R bR S A R B K 2 S R AR AT
JAR TR R AR - BLACR LR AR o

BRBHYRBG B~ BEEHR

26



Report of the Board for 2010
TE-FEREERRHR

Enhancing Capabilities in Face of Market
Transformation

Coming Out of a Crisis

The past year was a challenging one for the HKSI. The financial tsunami
has exposed our financial vulnerability. In order to uphold our commitment
to the industry, we have taken bold steps and measures to cope with our
deteriorating cash flow situation. We have taken this as an opportunity
to review our business operations to find ways to enhance efficiency and
explore new revenue source.

With the market improving, we are happy to report that with the unwavering
support of our Board and dedicated staff, our finances have eventually
turned around. This is achieved without compromising our primary objectives
of providing and maintaining the high quality and professional standards
of our services to our members and the public. We have also developed
a new 3-Year Strategic Plan (Strategic Plan) for the Institute. Our goal
is to reach new heights amid rapid changing market environments and
increasing demands from our stakeholders.

Managing Change and Enhancing Capabilities

To realise our vision ‘To be the leading organisation in Greater China in
promoting the standard of the financial industry by offering the highest
professional examinations and training, and most valued and respected
membership in the securities and investment industry’, our Strategic Plan aims
to enhance the HKSI from different perspectives — the professional standard
and quality of our examinations, education and training, and membership
services, as well as exploring the possibility of expanding our business
to bring the best and most appropriate services to our financial industry.
At the business level, it will focus on reviewing our existing diploma and
certificate programmes, revamping the HKSI website, expanding to other
segments of the financial industry and China, reviewing our membership
structure and enhancing our various marketing efforts.

As a leading professional organisation that represents the industry interest,
the HKSI continues to proactively augment the capabilities of our market
practitioners in response to imminent changes, to ensure our financial
industry meets the new global challenge.

2 7 HONG KONG SECURITIES INSTITUTE Annual Report 2010
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Professional Examinations

The HKSI has successfully implemented both the Computer-based
Examinations (CBEs) for the Licensing Examination for Securities and
Futures Intermediaries (LE) for all the ten LE Papers and the CBE Online
Enrolment System by the end of 2009. We now offer on average, over 70
CBE sessions and 4 Paper-based Examination (PBEs) sessions in-house
at the HKSI per month.

During the reporting period, the Institute has undertaken the responsibility
as the provider of the new Licensing Examination Papers for Credit Rating
Services. The target date of introducing the first English new examinations
for credit rating services is by the first half of 2011.

The comprehensive review of the LE Study Manuals is well in progress. We
have completed the revision of LE Paper 11 study manual and it will have
been published by the time this Annual Report is released. To ensure our
study manuals include the latest changes in the regulatory requirements
and market reforms, we are updating the existing LE Papers study manuals
to reflect the latest market development.

In step with the prevailing trend of building a paperless environment and
the need to make quick and timely update to our LE Study Manuals, the
HKSI has decided to publish all future editions of the LE Study Manuals
in electronic format (E-Study Manuals). We anticipate gradually rolling out
the E-Study Manuals from October 2010 onwards.

During the reporting period, we have signed a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) with The Securities and Futures Institute (SFI) for the Licensing
Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries (LE) and Training
Programmes in areas of common interest in Taiwan in March 2010. The
collaboration is in line with our Strategic Plan to grow the HKSI business
and activities in the Greater China area. The tentative date for the first
LE in Taiwan is early 2011.

During the reporting period, we have held 2 sessions of the Professional
Diploma in Financial Markets (PDFM) Examination and two sessions of
the Certified International Investment Analyst (CIIA®) Final Examination.
We have also continued offering the MPF Intermediaries Examination
(MPF) for individuals wishing to register as MPF Intermediaries with the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority (MPFA).

In a reciprocal arrangement under the Closer Economic Partnership
Arrangement (CEPA), the Seventh PRC Securities Regulations Examination
were held in Hong Kong in May 2010, and the Seventh & Eighth LE Paper
1 examination was held in Shenzhen and Shanghai simultaneously in April
2010 and coming October 2010 respectively.
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Professional Education and Training

Our professional education and training service continued to thrive. We
have offered a wide range of continuous professional training (CPT) and
continuous professional development (CPD) courses to our practitioners.
Over 320 CPT Courses were held during the year under review, and a
variety of new topics on, including derivatives, fixed income and debts, risk
management, regulatory and compliance, and fund management have been
added to our existing CPT/CPD courses to enhance capabilities and prepare
our practitioners for the new regulatory and market requirements.

During the reporting period, a new ‘Investment-Linked-CPD-01 to 08
Series’ has been added to our array of CPT/CPD courses. This new series
was developed in response to the new industrial requirement. Serving
practitioners who wish to continue engage in the sale of investment-linked
long term insurance products must either complete 20 extra CPD training
hours dedicated towards the additional modules of the enhanced Investment
Linked (IL) Paper, or pass an enhanced Investment-Linked Paper within a
2-year transitional grace period.

Demands for the HKSI tailor-made in-house training from individual financial
services organisations remain stable. We have conducted in-house training
courses in Shanghai, Beijing, Korea, Singapore, Taiwan and Macau during
the year under review.

Our training activities in Mainland China have reached new height. We
have conducted a total of over 150 China executive workshops, training
programmes and courses for major banks and financial institutions in Hong
Kong, Greater China, Beijing, and beyond during the reported period.

The HKSI has entered into a training collaboration MOU with an organisation
in Vietham. We have in existence, a collaborative agreement with the
Chinese Gold and Silver Exchange in offering the Certificate Programme
in Gold & Silver Markets to traders, accounting executives and registered
managers in the industry; as well as training collaborative agreements/MOU
with various local universities, overseas universities and professional
bodies, in offering certificates and training programmes.

Membership Services

As a membership association, we are committed to broaden our membership of
professionals and enhance the capabilities and reputation of members.
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Mr Paul MY Chow, SBS, JP, the then Chief Executive of the Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited (HKEx) was inducted as the HKSI Honorary
Fellow of the HKSI in recognition for his contribution to the financial
industry, at the Autumn Dinner in 2009. The Founding Chairman, Dr Edgar
WK Cheng, GBS, JP, will be inducted as the HKSI Honorary Fellow for
2010 in the upcoming Autumn Dinner.

Following the introduction of the new Risk Management Series in late
August 2009, more topics have been added to our professional development
events. These included the ETFs Series, Market Infrastructure Series, topics
on volatility, RMB products, property market outlook, etc. The new topics
and series have provided our practitioners with the latest information and
knowledge about the markets, government policies and the global market
development.

Unique Networking Opportunities and Benefits for Members

A number of VIP events exclusively for our individual and corporate
members were held during the reporting period. Our Executive Roundtable
Luncheon (ERL), Roundtable Luncheon, Chairman’s Dinner, Chairman’s
Cocktail and talks delivered by principal guests, like Prof KC Chan, SBS,
JP, Secretary for Financial Services and Treasury Bureau; Mr Ronald J
Arculli, GBM, GBS, JP; Mr Paul MY Chow, SBS, JP; and Mr Charles Li
of the HKEx; Mr Martin Wheatley, JP of the SFC; and Mr Robert E Plaze
of the SEC, etc, have provided invaluable networking opportunities and
insights for our Members.

In March 2010, the co-branded Hong Kong Securities Institute American
Express Platinum Credit Card and the Gold Credit Card were launched in
collaboration with the American Express. The two cards have been specifically
designed to recognise the status of our members in the financial sector and
carry with them each a range of exclusive privileges and benefits

Interactive Communication

With the implementation of the new Internet strategy, which is part of our
Strategic Plan, a more interactive and timely means of communication has
been made available to members, professionals and market practitioners in
the industry. Our website is under revamped in stages. During the reporting
period, we have allied with the leading global network of financial careers
websites, eFinancialCareers, and launched a new HKSI| Career Centre
which allows us expand our offerings of premier working opportunities
across the world to our members. Our newly launched HKSI Research
Repository is an online library that provides access to a wide range of
information in which users can share articles or papers about the financial
and banking industry.
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Mainland and Overseas Relations

The HKSI is keen to collaborate with our counterparts in the region. We
have entered into three more MOUs with counterparts in the Asian Pacific
Region during the reporting period. An MOU was also signed with the
Securities and Futures Institute (SFI) for the Licensing Examination for
Securities and Futures Intermediaries (LE) and Training Programme in
Taiwan in March 2010. We have maintained a close working relationship
with the SAC.

The Institute is a member of the Asia Securities and Investments Federation
(ASIF) and a member of the Association of Certified International Investment
Analysts (ACIIA).

Corporate Social Responsibilities and Commitment

Grooming Talents

We have continued with our effort to help groom the talent of the industry.
Our LE Achievers Award Presentation Ceremony for outstanding achievers
in the Licensing Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries
(LE) and our HKSI Scholarship Programme Award Ceremony for university
students in business and finance were successfully held in April and June
2010 respectively.

In view of the sharp increase in demand for training courses on compliance
of sales process of investment product after the financial tsunami, the
HKSI has launched a special project that aims to enhance the professional
standard of market practitioners so that they would be able to provide
better service during the sales process of investment products to retail
customers. In August of 2010, the HKSI held a series of free lectures on
the topic ‘The SFC Code of Conduct for Intermediaries and the Sale of
Investment Products — Beyond the Basics’, conducted in English, Cantonese
and Putonghua for our local market practitioners. A video recording of an
English lecture, the PowerPoint Presentation of the lecture and the soft
copy of the English version and Chinese version of the guide book entitled
‘A Guide to the SFC Code of Conduct for Intermediaries and the Sale of
Investment Products’ have also been posted on the HKSI website for public
reference. The hard copies of the guide book are available as well.
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A number of HKSI Career Talks was conducted at the various local university
campuses and at the HKSI Training Centre, during the reporting period.
The objective is to reach out and provide university graduates with an
overview on the career prospect in the local finance industry. During the
year under review, we have also partnered with the Asian Wall Street
Journal and launched the Excellence in Law programme; and two career
talks were held to introduce the career option in the finance and banking
industry for the local law students.

We have also introduced a summer internship programme for students studying
in tertiary institutions this summer, to help our younger generation obtain
relevant working experience to complement their academic studies,

Green Initiatives

We are an ardent supporter in building a less paper environment. Our use
of paper has been further reduced with the launch of full CBE examinations
and CBE on-line enrolment systems. Another green initiative we have
adopted during the year, is the decision to publish all future revised LE
Study Manuals in electronic format (E-Study Manuals). Enrollees for the
LE can enjoy the flexibility of downloading the most up-to-date E-Study
Manuals once they have successfully enrolled for the examination, by
logging into our website.

Administrative Support

To maintain high quality and reliable service, we have upgraded our
office equipment and information infrastructure, hand in hand with good
corporate governance of stringent control on costs, and improvement on
operational efficiency.

As an open and transparent organisation, information about the Institute’s
goals, strategies and the latest development about the Institute are
regularly communicated to our staff through our regular bi-monthly ‘Town
Hall Meeting’. We have also migrated to full five-day week operation with
the closing of counter service on Saturdays from July 2010.
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Moving Forward

The HKSI is currently in the process of implementing the HKSI 3 Year
Strategic Plan which aims to enhance our image; strengthen and extend
our various services to other segments in the financial industry. We will
continue to improve efficiency in operations, risk management and dealing
with our various stakeholders. Last but not least we will continue to be
a responsible corporate citizen by constantly looking for ways to do our
work in @ more environmental friendly manner.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee, chaired by Ms Barbara Shiu met ten times
during the reporting period. The major function of the Committee is to
monitor the progress on the implementation of the Board’s policies and
decisions and to act in the capacity of the Board in the conduct of the
ordinary business of the Institute.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, chaired by Mr Craig B Lindsay (from 16 January
2009 to 10 December 2009) and Mr George KL Hongchoy (from 22
January 2010), met once on 14 July 2010 to review the audited accounts.
The Audit Committee met on an ad hoc basis and was responsible to
the Board in connection with review the internal control procedures and
auditing matters.

Examinations Committee

The Examinations Committee met five times in the past year to consider
issues relating to the design, development and maintenance of quality
examinations for the industry. Chaired by Mr Roger KK Lee, the committee
has made significant contributions to the review and enhancement of the
Licensing Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries (LE) and
other examinations offered by the HKSI.

Revision of the Licensing Examination (LE) Study
Manuals

In response to the feedback from the market and LE candidates, the HKSI
has taken steps to enhance the quality of all LE study manuals by engaging
external consultants to conduct an update and revision exercise with the
assistance of ad hoc working groups comprising market and industry
practitioners who have offered their services on a voluntary basis.
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The comprehensive review of the study manual project which started in mid
2008 was hit hard by the financial crisis and the resultant lack of resources.
Notwithstanding that, the HKSI still managed to revise and publish the
study manuals for three LE papers in 2009 and one paper in 2010. A grace
period of two months was given to potential candidates before they were
examined on the manuals. The publication of the revised manuals and
the subsequent examinations relating to them went smoothly. Because of
the Institute’s commitment to produce two new LE papers regarding credit
rating services (see below), the publication of the study manuals for the
remaining six LE papers is now expected to be end of 2011.

New LE Papers regarding Credit Rating Services

Following the publication of the Consultation Paper Concerning the
Regulatory Oversight of Credit Rating Agencies by the Securities and
Futures Commission on 19 July 2010, the HKSI has taken on the task
of expanding two relevant existing study manuals to include credit rating
services as well as producing the study manuals for two new LE papers
in respect of credit rating services by early 2011. It is envisaged that the
related LE Paper 4 (regulatory paper) and Paper 10 (industry paper) will
be ready for examination by the first half of 2011.

Computer Based Examinations for the LE

The HKSI introduced the LE in 2003. To provide more flexibility and better
service to its LE candidates, in addition to its paper-based examinations
(PBE), the HKSI fully launched its computer-based examinations (CBE)
in November 2009. Since the full launch of CBE, over 75 CBE sessions
on average are held per month now.

Holding the Licensing Examination (LE) in the Mainland

Under the Closer Economic Partnership Arrangement (CEPA), the HKSI
continues to offer the LE Paper 1 examination in the Mainland to local
professionals (defined as PRC nationals possessing valid securities or
futures practising qualifications in the Mainland). The Securities Association
of China (SAC) administers the examination in the Mainland on the HKSI’s
behalf.

—a

FTHEEESR R WA

B = F )\ AE B G 4 T AR A A 5
RO T o kSR 2 IH H 2B 4 A A T B
T A () S YR B A ) OB o R T AR A
R FIUAE R T — F A BB AT & R
=R B SR B B I F A o 7R
S5 T 10 % il 2 2l - W B AR A T W (R H
119 5L R o T AR T 9 el R B HLAR A A B B
AU RIE A o th 2RI T s L fE ST
A IR T AR BT B B R I AR (2
T30 > EEFHER R A S {AENRE T
WA A 2 — — AR AR -

BA 7 £ B AT A IR B 0 BT | M B Rk
il &

AfRdEE AN EREEEZRgR % —
FAE-E A LA R R A BB B A5 AT AR

I RE R SO R > B g 0 FOE AR
e 5 R0 5 A AR B A T AR SRR TR S
5 AT Bl £ 55 /T SO 09 s S el el
WA E T M DOER R T F — —
B o A TR A B R AR A AR B A
FREm (AR E) E T (TFERE)

NG R % BN M %

B TR E AR E A By E A
%5l 5 A PR T WS SR E IR BT
HBUA I Rl oh » B Rt —FFILE
T A2mEETEKESER 2 ER - A8
I IRE 25 A 5 A THT A AT DAAE > BLIR 4 ] 1 2 B
7 B 7535 TR e 25 B R

IO B R S A (M B )

Rt BEL 7 o A ot o B X A B AR Y
TP (CEREMHEBRNEH)) » 2o
TR Tl 2 B LS N B (A B A A I 1 R
Zr B BT P BRSO T B R 4R AR
(=) o S 7 S h & (2R h &) AR AR
)RR S A

swmpuxra —x-2een 34



Report of the Board for 2010
R REEEHEERBE

_A?

PRC Securities Regulations Examination

In a reciprocal arrangement under CEPA, the PRC Securities Regulations
Examination is offered by the SAC to Hong Kong professionals (defined as
Hong Kong permanent residents holding or having held within the past three
years a relevant licence issued by the Securities and Futures Commission
(SFC)) wishing to obtain securities and futures industry qualifications for
the Mainland. The HKSI has been assigned by the SAC as the sole agent
for handling the enrolment of Hong Kong professionals for the examination
and for the administration of the examination in Hong Kong.

HKSI Professional Diploma in Financial Markets (PDFM)

The HKSI continues to offer the PDFM, an advanced level comprehensive
industry examination, with a view to helping practitioners fulfil their lifelong
learning goals and licensing requirements.

MPF Intermediaries Examination

The HKSI offers the MPF Intermediaries Examination (MPF) monthly for
individuals wishing to register as MPF intermediaries with the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority (MPFA).

CIIA Final Examination

The HKSI is a Contracting Member of the Association of Certified International
Investment Analyst (ACIIA). As of September 2010, 32 national/ regional
associations from Asia, Europe and Latin America have joined the ACIIA
and more nations are expected to join in future.

Statistics for Professional Examinations (Appendix A)

Licensing Examination for Securities and Futures
Intermediaries (LE)

During the past year, 104 PBE examination sessions and 785 CBE sessions
were held with a total number of 33,698 enrolments from 15,180 candidates.
Papers 1, 7, and 8 continue to show the highest enrolment figures amongst
the 10 LE papers, with 28,810 enrolments or more than 85 percent of the
total number of LE enrolments. Pass rates ranged from 41 percent for
Paper 9 to 77 percent for Papers 3 and 6. The overall average pass rate
for the LE was 55 percent.
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HKSI Professional Diploma in Financial Markets (PDFM)

Two examination sessions (in January and July 2010) were held during the
past year and there were a total of 136 enrolments for the seven PDFM
Modules, of which 135 candidates enrolled via the Examination-only (EO)
mode and 1 enrolled via the Training and Examination (TE) mode. The
average pass rates of the seven PDFM Modules under the EO mode and
the TE mode were 25 percent and 0 percent respectively. The overall
average pass rate for the programme was 25 percent.

As of 30 September 2010, there were 447 students registered for the
PDFM.

Licensing Examination for Securities and Futures
Intermediaries (Paper 1) in the Mainland

Under CEPA, the HKSI offered its seventh LE Paper 1 examination in
Shanghai and Shenzhen on 24 April 2010. There were a total of 1,352
enrolments and 1,041 attendees, representing an attendance rate of 77
percent. Of these, 681 candidates passed the examination, representing
an average pass rate of 65 percent.

Seventh PRC Securities Regulations Examination

The seventh PRC Securities Regulations Examination was held in Hong
Kong on 29 May 2010. A total of 42 Hong Kong professionals enrolled
for the examination, of which 41 candidates attended, representing an
attendance rate of 98 percent.

MPF Intermediaries Examination (MPF)

A total of 12 examination sessions were held during the past year with
273 enrolments. Out of the 243 candidates who attended, 173 passed the
examination, representing an average pass rate of 71 percent.

CIIA Final Examination (CIIA)

The CIIA Final Examination, comprising Exam 1 and Exam 2, was held
twice in the past year. In the March 2010 session, five candidates out
of the 10 who enrolled for Exam 1 and six candidates out of the 12 who
enrolled for Exam 2, attended the respective examinations. The pass rates
of Exam 1 and Exam 2 were 20% and 50% respectively.

In the September 2010 session, there were 8 enrolments for Exam 1 and
6 enrolments for Exam 2. 6 candidates attended Exam 1 and 3 candidates
attended Exam 2. The marking of the September 2010 examination papers
is still in progress and the results will be released in December 2010.
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As of 30 September 2010, there were 99 CIIA Registered Candidates in
Hong Kong and a total of 46 candidates attained the CIIA designation.

Membership Committee — leadership and direction

Mr Craig B Lindsay chaired the Membership Committee from January 2010
onwards. The Committee is responsible to the Board for issues relating to
the eligibility and discipline of members. It also oversees the recruitment
and retention strategies for both individual and corporate membership.
During the report period, the Committee met for seven times and initiated a
number of ideas and programmes, formulating the strategies with an aim to
reduce the net outflow of members and enhance the member services.

In the last 12 months, a total of 105 individual members joined our ranks. A
total of 68 new members were admitted with the academic and professional
qualifications recognised under the current membership requirements, with
the rest either holding HKSI qualifications or other local and overseas
qualifications recognised for membership purposes.

Upholding the standard

During the report period, the Committee has reviewed two disciplinary
cases involving two members. Appropriate actions were taken according
to the Membership Rules.

Membership progression — prestige and recognition

Hong Kong's ability to thrive as a leading international financial centre
depends on the quality performance of our industry professionals. Many
of these high profile professionals are HKSI members who continue to
gain a competitive edge in their careers through their participation in HKSI
examinations, training and professional events.

As members gain more experience and additional qualifications, they are
able to progress their membership status with HKSI from Affiliate Member
(HKSI Aff) to Ordinary Member (MHKSI). For Ordinary Members (MHKSI),
the next level of progression is Fellow membership. In 2003, the first cohort
of HKSI Fellows (FHKSI) was inducted.

During the report period, Ordinary Members Dr Richard Chow Kam To,
Mr Baldwin Lee Kiu Sang and Ms Tina So Shuk Man were nominated for
fellow progression.
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Induction of Honorary Fellow and Fellows

The Institute was honoured to induct Dr Edgar WK Cheng, GBS, JP,
Chairman of the World-Wide Investment Company Limited, as the HKSI
Honorary Fellow for 2010.

Dr Cheng is our founding chairman. He has made commendable contributions
in several career fields of medicine, public service and business and finance
- in the United States and Hong Kong over the past thirty-five years. Apart
from Dr Cheng’s academic career and public service, he had been in many
key positions of financial market such as Chairman of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong, Vice-Chairman and non-executive director of the Hang Seng
Bank Ltd, Vice President of the International Federation of Stock Exchange,
Member of the Board of Directors of the Hong Kong Institute for Monetary
Research, Member of the Board of Directors of the Hong Kong Futures
Exchange Ltd, Member of the Conference Board’s Global Advisory Council,
an independent non-executive director of the Standard Chartered Bank
(Hong Kong) Ltd and an independent non-executive director of American
International Assurance Co Ltd.

Dr Cheng and the three new Fellows were inducted in the HKSI annual event
Autumn Dinner this year, and formed part of the most senior membership
category with the other 39 Hon Fellows/Fellows. A list of Honorary Fellows/
Fellows is provided at the Appendix B-1.

Membership profile

As of 30 September 2010, the Institute had 43 Honorary Fellows / Fellows,
2,040 Ordinary Members and 156 Affiliate Members, and the total number
of individual members reached 2,239. The total number of Student Members
stood at 19,034, mirroring the post-tsunami enrolment trend for the Licensing
Examination. The total number of members (including Student Members)
stood at 21,272; which is slightly higher than the number during the report
period of last year. For details, please refer to the membership profile
provided at the Appendix B-2.

Cobranded Credit Card

The Institute is pleased to partner with the American Express and launched
its cobranded credit cards this year; which have been specifically designed
to recognise the status of Hong Kong Securities Institute members in the
financial sector. With this initiative, the Institute is planning to provide
members a range of exclusive privileges and benefits to match their
lifestyle.

FTHEEESR R WA

MBEREARBGRLAERGRGH

BEfeilh _F - FHEEREREF AR
TERER () BUE AT BR 2 7 T 00 A gk o 1,
GBS, JP °

W 4fE fi 1+, GBS, JPJIEL G WA & £ F
TEHR LB = T AR O R A
Z A8 R AR > 06 A B E R S
B N IR - LT AR - MR BR TR
B2 Fe A AL IR U7 A B AL 5 TR
RER NG AT 2 TR G5 F U 6 %5 5
FE - EAERAT A RAE B AT E
HEABRELELH B G GR - FHEER
MR b#ER - FBMNELSHTARAA
g HRARCEHAGTEERMNZEGR
B TSRAT () A PR B S IR AT
Fo RFEBIAR AR (F 5%8) A R A A7
FATHE

MEEGSFHERTEENTRE £
WrteEAMEEEE R A ERFC
W THEEG BEM - b EH 394 5
BEENRERG AN GRE R -
SBE B N B RE B4 BRHUN B BRB-1 o

R LRV

AZE-FIEJLH=TH Bga43pn s

GEEEEE - 2,040% 8 8 K156% W E &
B FEG G A TG R BUE2,230 0 -
L BAA519,0344 > B T B E R
e 4 Rl AR Y s M o AT BRI (.
FEELAE G B) 321,272 0 ¢ W i Y 2 47 ] 31 9
T o AT BHRE G R 2 U B BKB-201 & B L
#at o

B2 R

BgmEEEaE EhEEGEN R T
EhEBEEFHERGGAMS > CHEA
TEAR MR AL o T A BgIES
By w B RS AR S
AP 3 A= 3 5 vk o

sumpugra % -2ern 38



Report of the Board for 2010
R FEEEF RN

_A?

The HKSI Career Centre

In order to further serve the professional development needs of our
members and practitioners in Hong Kong's finance and banking industry,
the web platform HKSI Career Centre is launched. It features a unique mix
of job postings, latest employment news, and career advice provided by
eFinancialCareers, the leading global network of financial careers websites.
On top of the existing corporate membership benefit Jobs2Click, both
individual and corporate members can now enjoy the benefits of assessing
this global career network via the HKSI Career Centre.

Members-only Events — platform for exchange

The Executive Roundtable Luncheon (ERL) Series is a Members-only event
for individual members (HKSI Aff, MHKSI, FHKSI/FHKSI(Hon)). It aims to
provide a platform for professional exchange among senior practitioners.
Since its introduction in July 2008, the luncheon has become a highly
popular programme among members. Apart from the ERL Series and
Business Ethics Forum, we also scheduled 2 CPT luncheon seminars and
1 Wine Appreciation Workshop exclusively for members.

Under the direction and strong support of the Membership Committee, a
dinner gathering for private banking sector was held on 5 October 2009
with Prof KC Chan, SBS, JP as the principal guest. A total of 12 senior
representatives from the private banking sector joined the dinner. The
feedback was positive and the participants considered this to be the
necessary platform facilitating the government-industry dialogues for the
industry sub-sector.

Outreaching activities

For the purposes of reaching out to the student population and help groom
the new talent of the industry, the HKSI Career Talk for 2009 was held on
29 October. Co-organised with eFinancialCaareers.com, four speakers from
the banking sector such as Deutsche Bank and RBS and the recruitment
firm Robert Walters shared their views of career prospect for university
graduates in the local financial industry, in particular the operation and
compliance field. About 100 students attended the talk with strong and
positive feedback.

In order to reach out to the young talent pool for membership recruitment
and promotion, the Secretariat has arranged career talks in major universities
and institutions. In the last 12 months, the Institute visited five universities
and shared with students our role as their life-time learning partner.
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With this initiative, the Institute has created a platform for a closer relationship
with the students who may be potential users of HKSI services, including
examination, training and membership.

Scholarship Programme

This is also the sixth year for the Institute to offer the HKSI Scholarship
Programme to the undergraduate students. A total of 62 students from
seven local universities were awarded the scholarship with which they can
better prepare themselves before entering the industry.

The annual Scholarship Ceremony was held on 1 June 2010; and over
70 guests joined the event to celebrate the academic achievement of the
top-notch and talented university students in business and finance. The
scholarship award holders from the previous years were also invited to join
the occasion. All these young talent were provided an opportunity to network
with the Institute’s senior representatives and industry professionals; and
they were also invited to experience the Institute’s services by attending
seminars and joining the HKSI ranks.

Corporate membership

On the corporate side, a total of seven financial institutions joined our
ranks during the report period. To date, there are about 168 corporate
members coming from various sectors of the industry. A breakdown by
sector is provided at the Appendix B-3.

Arange of VIP programmes such as the Chairman's Dinner and Corporate
Advisory Council meeting has been provided to the corporate members
alongside with our quality seminars and customised in-house training
programmes. These corporate members will add to the strength of the Institute
as a leading professional body representing the industry's interests.

E-Committee

Mr Philip A Tye chaired the E-Committee from October 2009 onwards. This
Committee replaces the former Editorial Committee and is responsible for
providing input and advice regarding the development of the web content
in line with Institute’s overall communications strategy.
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Internet Project

The HKSI is in the process of revamping the official website. We expect
the revamped website will become a more interactive communication
channel for members’ and public’s access. It will also serve as a repository
of research and knowledge of securities and investment markets in local
and regional markets, especially in the Greater China region. We hope
that in the near future our members and the public will have an improved
experience when they browse our website. We also hope they will use it
to maintain contact with the Institute and find the professional and investor
information posted highly useful.

Professional Events Committee

The Professional Events Committee, chaired by Miss Angelina A Kwan (from
1 October 2009 to 30 September 2010), met five times during the period.
Including the Chairman, the Committee’s membership is comprised of 14
HKSI individual members who are senior industry practitioners.

Professional Development Seminars and Regulatory
Updates

The Institute maintains a comprehensive events programme featuring senior
representatives from the FSTB, SFC, HKEx, MPFA, as well as high profile
local and international market leaders to talk on a range of topical issues.
From October 2009 to September 2010, around 110 professional events
were held, attracting over 6,800 members and practitioners.

HKSI Roundtable Luncheon Series

The Roundtable Luncheon Series is well supported by market practitioners
and is one of the most popular corporate events for the industry. The Institute
holds a number of roundtable luncheons each year, inviting prominent
market leaders to share their views and knowledge with our members
and market practitioners. During the period, the Institute organised three
roundtable activities and was delighted to have Chief Executives from the
HKEx and SFC — Mr Paul MY Chow, SBS, JP, Mr Martin Wheatley, JP and
Mr Charles Li — as keynote speakers.
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Meeting with Your Government Officials (MYGO)
Series

MYGO Series aims to provide a platform for government officials and
practitioners to meet and exchange ideas. During the period, the Institute
was delighted to have Ms Cynthia Hui of the MPFA and Ms Au King Chi,
Mr YC Cheng, Ms Annie Choi of the FSTB to speak at the HKSI platform.
These sessions were informative and very well received by market
practitioners.

SFC Executive Directors Series

During the period, the Institute was delighted to have Ms Alexa Lam and
Mr Mark Steward speaking to the HKSI audience. These sessions were
informative and helped facilitate the two-way communication between
practitioners and regulators.

HKEx Senior Executives Series

During the period, the Institute was delighted to have Mr Calvin Tai, Mr
Eric Yip, Mr Matthew Harrison and Mr Derrick Fung to speak at the HKSI
platform. These sessions were informative and well received.

In-town Guests Series

The In-town guests series has become one of members’ favourite must-
attend events. Thanks for the kind referrals from board members and
committee members, we were able to feature prominent in-town guest
speakers to speak at the HKSI while they were in Hong Kong. During
the period, we are delighted to feature Mr Robert E Plaze of the US
Securities and Exchange Commission, Dr Hu Yifan and Dr Alexis Garatti of
CITIC Securities International Company Limited, Mr Marc Pado of Cantor
Fitzgerald and Mr Tomoyoshi Uranishi of the Tokyo Stock Exchange in
our event programmes.

Regional Market Update Series

The Regional Market Update Series is popular among market practitioners
and is very well received. During the period, we have covered China,
Korea, Singapore and Taiwan as well as regional and global market
outlook in general.

Members Only Event

In order to reinforce the prestigious status of HKSI individual and corporate
members, a number of high profile members only events were organised
during the period.
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HKSI Executive Roundtable Luncheon

The Executive Roundtable Luncheon Series is a high-level Members only
event for individual members (HKSI Aff, MHKSI, FHKSI and FHKSI (Hon)).
Similar to the Chairman’s dinner, it aims to provide opportunities for senior
practitioners to meet in a relaxed setting to exchange views and ideas
on current issues. Generally, our principal guest will give a short speech
on a topic pertinent to our industry which is then followed by a luncheon
discussion among the participants.

Chairman’s Cocktail

The annual Chairman’s Cocktail and HKSI Outstanding Achievers Award
Presentation Ceremony was successfully held on 15 April at the HKSI with
over 200 members and industry professionals participated. The evening
was enjoyable and we received compliments and positive feedback from
participants. Members considered it as a perfect platform catching up with
acquaintances and meeting new friends.

Chairman’s Dinner

One of the most popular activities among corporate members is the
Chairman’s Dinner. This dinner provides a CEO-level networking opportunity
for senior representatives of member companies. Guests are invited to
meet in an informal setting to exchange ideas and views pertaining to the
financial industry in Hong Kong. Prominent industry leaders are invited
to share their vision of industry trends and development at both regional
and global levels.

During the period, the Institute organised three Chairman’s Dinners, with a total
of 24 corporate members invited. The Institute was honoured to have Prof KC
Chan, SBS, JP of the FSTB, Mr Ronald J Arculli, GBM, GBS, JP of Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited and Dr Eddy C Fong, GBS, JP of Securities
and Futures Commission as our principal guest speaker for the dinners.

HKSI’s Autumn Dinner

The Institute’s Autumn Dinner 2009 was held at the HK Jockey Club on 20
October 2009. We were honored to have Mr Ronnie Chan as the principal
guest speaker. Mr Chan shared with the audience on “Global power shifts
after the crisis”.

Attended by over 200 members, government officials and senior market
practitioners, the evening was well received.
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HKSI Scholarship Programme Award — Presentation
Ceremony

The Institute is proud to present the HKSI Scholarship Award to outstanding
students from universities in Hong Kong. This programme recognises
their academic excellence and help broaden their horizon within the
financial industry.

The sixth HKSI Scholarship Award Ceremony was successfully held on 1
June 2010 at the HKSI Training Centre.

With over 80 guests attending the ceremony, we were delighted to have
many board and committee members joining the evening. At the occassion,
student awardees were eager to mingle and learn from senior practitioners.
Feedback from students was positive and they all welcomed the opportunity
to meet with representatives from various financial sectors.

The scholarship programme is an annual event and the nominations for
2010/11 will take place in the first quarter of 2011.

HKSI Mission to Taiwan 2009

This is the fourth annual delegation organised by the HKSI. The HKSI Chairman
led a 25-member delegation to Taiwan during 12 and 13 November 2009.
The two-day mission was very successful and provided a useful platform
for senior practitioners from the two sides to meet and exchange views on
the strategic development of the markets in Hong Kong and Taiwan.

Delegates met with senior government officials and key figures from leading
Taiwan firms. On the first day, the delegation met with Dr CY Huang,
senior partner of TSAR & TSAIl Law Firm. Dr Huang gave the delegation
an overview of the legal structure and advised on how to set up a finance
business in Taiwan. The delegation then visited the Securities and Futures
Bureau (SFB) and Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation (TWSE).

In the evening, a dinner reception was held at the Sherwood Taipei Hotel.
Senior representatives from the regulator, stock exchanges and major
financial firms were invited to join the dinner. Guests enjoyed the function
and welcomed the networking opportunities provided.

On the next day, the delegation ran on a busy agenda and visited the
following organisations; Taiwan Futures Exchange (TAIFEX), GreTai
Securities Market (GTSM), Yuanta Securities and Securities & Futures
Institute (SFI).
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HKSI Delegation — Shenzhen One-day Visit 2010

With the growing interest to learn more about the Growth Enterprise Market
(ChiNext), the HKSI Chairman led a delegation with 30 senior practitioners
visiting the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (SZSE) and market institutions in
Shenzhen on 20 May.

At the SZSE, the delegation was received by the President, Ms Song
Liping, and experts at the SZSE gave an overview on ChiNext. The talk was
informative and interesting questions were raised. A networking luncheon
was hosted by Ms Song Liping at the SZSE.

In the afternoon, the delegation visited China Merchant Securities and
China Southern Funds and the HKSI delegates had a frank exchange of
ideas with the senior representatives.

The one-day programme received positive feedback from participants.
Delegates felt that the visits to the leading institutions were well-organised
and the discussion sessions were fruitful. In addition, the trip also provides
excellent networking opportunities.

HKSI Mission to Korea 2010

The HKSI Annual Mission is one of the popular networking events among
members. The purpose of the annual HKSI Mission is to take members and
market practitioners to meet with potential working partners and explore
business opportunities.

Over the past years, the Institute has arranged delegations visiting stock
exchanges, regulators and major financial firms in Shenzhen, Shanghai,
Beijing, Kuala Lumpur and Taiwan. With the increasing interest among Hong
Kong and international market practitioners in the growth potentials of the
Asian markets — in particular, Korea - the Institute organised a delegation
with senior executives from the corporate and financial sectors to visit the
country during the period from 14 September to 16 September.

This year, the mission leader was Dr Bill CP Kwok, JP, current board
member and past chairman of the HKSI. The 3-day mission was very
fruitful and provided a perfect platform for senior practitioners from the
two markets to meet for networking and business opportunities. Delegates
met with senior government officials and key figures from leading Korean
firms. Here are highlights of the 3-day programme:
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The delegation landed on the afternoon of 14 September and received
a warm welcome at Mirae Asset. In the evening, a dinner reception was
held at the JW Marriott Hotel Seoul with Commissioner Kyu-Youn Choi of
the SFC as the keynote speaker. Over 40 senior representatives from the
Securities Commission and major financial firms attended the dinner. Guests
enjoyed the function and welcomed the networking opportunities provided.

On the next day, the HKSI had a private meeting with Commissioner
Kyu-Youn Choi in the morning and the delegation ran on a busy agenda
and visited the following organisations; Korea Exchange (KRX), Korea
Financial Investment Association (KOFIA), Daishin Securities Co Ltd,
Shinhan Investment Corp and Samsung Securities Co Ltd.

A special lunch talk was organised with Kim and Chang, a reputable law
firm in Korea. Mr PK Li, partner of Kim and Chang shared with us his
insights on “How to set up a finance business in Korea — overview of the
legal structure”.

The 3-day programme received positive feedback from participants and
Korean counterparts.

Professional Education Committee

The Professional Education Committee, chaired by Mr George KL Hongchoy
(from 16 January 2009 to 10 December 2009) and Mr Anthony YT Muh (from
22 January 2010), met six times during the year. The Committee is responsible
for developing the Institute’s educational and training programmes. Besides
being recognised by the Securities and Futures Commission in offering
Continuous Professional Training Programmes for licensed persons, the
Institute also was recognised by the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
Authority, the Office of the Commissioner of Insurance and the Law Society
of Hong Kong in offering continuous professional development activities for
MPF and insurance intermediaries as well as legal practitioners.

The Seventh PRC Securities Regulations Course

Following the success of previous years, the Seventh Examination was
held in May 2010 and its associated training courses were held on 1 May, 2
May, 8 May and 9 May 2010. The course aimed to help candidates prepare
for the examination and to allow members of the public and Hong Kong
practitioners to learn more about the laws and regulations concerning
securities markets of Mainland China. The course, that focused on
“Legislative Interpretation & Administrative Regulations”, “China Law” and
“National Laws & Rules of the Shanghai and Shenzhen Stock Exchange”,
was both informative and well received.
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Training Programmes of Mainland Financial Institutions

The Institute’s professional training service for financial institutions from
the Mainland keeps a steady growth this past year. As of September 2010,
the Institute had organised 99 training courses for over 4,000 participants.
They included a number of tailor-made training programs such as Corporate
Finance, Private Banking and Commercial Banking Management, etc. Those
programmes were well received by the participants. They said that the
contents were practical and inspired for new way of thinking.

Given the Mainland financial industry is growing in a rapid pace, its thirst
for talents and advanced financial knowledge is overwhelming. The Institute,
as a major financial training and education provider in the industry with
unique competitive advantages and proven track record, will therefore
continue to be the best partner of the Mainland Financial Institutions for
their talent development.

Continuous Professional Training Courses (CPTC)

The institute has offered a full spectrum of courses that help practitioners
perform effectively in this rapidly evolving securities and investment market.
As of September 2010, the Institute conducted 338 CPTC, 51 certificate
programmes, 216 in-house programmes and 99 PRC executives training
programmes. In all, a total of 27,668 individuals from brokerage firms,
banks, and insurance companies participated. The most popular topics
include regulatory issues of the Securities and Futures Ordinance, regulatory
and technical aspects of SFC regulated activities, technical analysis, risk
management, hedge fund investment, and bonds and fixed income, etc.

Business Support Committee

The Business Support Committee was established with the objective to
raise the standard of back office management in the finance industry. The
Committee was chaired by Mr John MM Williamson from 12 December
2007 to 10 December 2009 and Mr Paul Day from 22 January 2010 to
31 March 2010, the committee comprised of members from the senior
management of leading corporations in the finance industry, including the
SFC and the HKEx. The Business Support Committee has been combined
with the Professional Education Committee from 31 March 2010, with Mr
Paul Day as the Vice-Chairman of the Professional Education Committee
after the two committees were merged. The Business Support Committee
met once during the reporting period.
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Finance and Administration

Finance

The Financial Statements of the Institute for the year ended 31 March 2010
are set out on page 57 to 86. The statement of Income and Expenditures
recorded a deficit of HK$1,637,390. Total income was recorded at
HK$39,154,552, consisting of income from professional training courses
HK$13,824,499, examinations HK$18,850,206, membership HK$4,512,803,
seminars HK$1,079,700 and other income (net income from sales of
publications) HK$744,441. As HKSI is a non-profit making organisation,
the income or any surplus were mainly assigned for benefits of members
and spent on refining the quality of examination programmes, research
and financial activities in an effort to fulfil our commitments towards to
the securities industry, enhance the professional standard practitioners
in the securities industry and maintain Hong Kong’s renowned image of
financial market.

Administration

Mr SF Wong, the Chief Executive, heads the administration of the Institute.
As end of September, the Secretariat had 56 full-time staff.

Appreciation

On behalf of the Institute, | would like to take this opportunity to express
our sincere appreciation for the distinguished leadership of our Chairman,
Ms Barbara Shiu; the devotion and commitment from our Board of Directors,
and dedication of our Committee Members. Their unwavering support
and guidance has steered the HKSI through challenges and realised
opportunities ahead. The Institute would also like to thank everyone in the
HKSI Secretariat for their loyal and hard work in ensuring the success of
the HKSI during the past year.

By Order of the Board

SF WONG
Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 30 September 2010
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The directors submit herewith their annual report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2010.

Principal place of business

Hong Kong Securities Institute (the “Institute”) is an institute incorporated
and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office and principal
place of business at Room 2403-08, 24th Floor, Wing On Centre, 111
Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Institute and its subsidiaries (the “group”)
is the provision of examinations leading to qualifications to securities
industry professionals. The group also provides seminars and continuing
training courses for members and practitioners to improve standards of
professional competence.

Financial statements

The deficit of the group for the year ended 31 March 2010 and the state
of the Institute’s and the group’s affairs as at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 57 to 86.

Transfer to general fund

Deficit for the year of HK$1,637,390 (2009: HK$5,084,213) has been
transferred to general fund. Other movements in general fund are set out
in note 11 to the financial statements.

Fixed assets

Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 8 to the
financial statements.
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Report of the Directors
SR

Directors

The directors of the Institute during the year and up to the date of this

report are:

Ms Barbara Shiu (Chairman)

Ms Samantha Shuk Yee Ho

Prof Simon Shun Man Ho

Dr Bill Chi Piu Kwok, JP

Mr Craig Blaser Lindsay

Mr Philip Andrew Tye

Mr Peter Shiu Hoi Wong

Mr George Kwok Lung Hongchoy

(retired and re-elected on 10 December 2009)

Mr Roger Kwok Keung Lee

(retired and re-elected on 10 December 2009)

Mr Anthony Yi Tong Muh

(retired and re-elected on 10 December 2009)

Miss Angelina Agnes Kwan

(retired and re-appointed on 10 December 2009)

Ms Doris Man Yee Pak

(retired and re-appointed on 10 December 2009)

Mr Colin Stuart Shaftesley
(elected on 10 December 2009)
Mr Ringo Kwok Keung Chiu
(appointed on 10 December 2009)
Mr John Mackay Williamson
(retired on 10 December 2009)
Mr Richard David Winter
(retired on 10 December 2009)
Mr Siu Fun Wong
(appointed on 6 April 2009)
Mr Gary Wai Kwok Cheung
(retired on 5 April 2009)

In accordance with article 11.01 of the Institute’s memorandum and articles
of association, one third of the directors shall retire at the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. The
directors subject to retirement by rotation shall be those who have been
longest in office since their last appointment or re-appointment.
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Report of the Directors
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Directors’ interests in contracts HEHREASAMHE

No contract of significance to which the Institute was a party and in which A A A 4 IR B 4R AT TR > RA
a director of the Institute had a material interest, subsisted at the end of  FT 7 (L fi] A & # F A = A F 25 00 = & &
the year or at any time during the year. # o

Auditors % By W

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A 5 15 jgl & w1 [ 25 55 AT 3 45 98 > Sl i iy 238 7
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Ms Barbara Shiu HERE B % 1

Chairman T

Hong Kong, 14 July 2010 > “F-FFLHUH
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Auditor's Report
¥ BB e

Independent auditor’s report to the members of
Hong Kong Securities Institute
(Incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hong Kong
Securities Institute (the “Institute”) set out on pages 57 to 86, which comprise
the consolidated and Institute balance sheets as at 31 March 2010, and the
consolidated income and expenditure account, the consolidated statement
of changes in general fund and the consolidated cash flow statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Institute are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Institute and of the group as at 31 March
2010 and of the group’s deficit and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 14 July 2010
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Consolidated Income and Expenditure Account
AW XA AEE

for the year ended 31 March 2010 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BWE-Z-FFE=]=1T—H ILFE (LE¥%IIR)

Note 2010 2009
R 5T

Income WA
Examination income Z I A $ 18,850,206 $ 25,150,308
Continuing professional training PR EE R IR A

course income 13,824,499 14,060,715
Annual fees from members & B 4% 4,455,503 4,441,994
Entrance fees from members BN E 57,300 60,900
Professional development seminar income = 2£%8 J& if & &t A 1,079,700 1,033,930
Sponsorship for Hong Kong Securities TG

Institute journal ) Bl A 15,000 15,000
Interest income FILE A 69,208 555,495
Sale of study materials S B R A1 Rt 1,331,233 1,626,122
Cost of study materials sold H 5 R B R AR (586,792) (731,833)
Other income HoAthige A 58,695 584,232
e 3. 39,154,552 | § 46,796,863
Expenditure G}
Staff costs BT A 4 $ 22,151,949 § 24,527,256
Examination expenses e 1,729,860 5,684,015
Continuing professional training expenses 745 2E 553 32 3,968,771 3,560,617
Printing and stationery E[VI B SCEL 1,113,696 1,744,091
Marketing 735 ¥ & 958,839 2,123,303
Operating lease charges on premises i JUT 4% 5 FHL B 8 4,066,216 4,522,142
Depreciation i 8 1,556,201 1,759,531
Other premises expenses o Ath 5 Jir 22 1,419,901 1,578,234
Communications Gl 667,429 1,043,807
Professional development BRI R e S

seminar expenses 449,112 668,107
Travelling and entertainment ZE ik B sS B 536,579 713,840
Bank charges RITF % 489,379 608,931
Legal and professional fees A I S IR 339,447 1,131,462
Repair and maintenance HEAE (R 922,318 890,117
Management information system HHEHRS 169,800 1,031,068
Miscellaneous expenses e TH 2 252,445 294,555
S 4:92 § 51881070
Deficit for the year transferred R 4 PE A %

to general fund B &l IR 11 $ (1,637,390) $ (5,084,213)

The notes on pages 62 to 86 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
Hmo&EEAlEE

at 31 March 2010 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
SR -REZA =T H (LB ESIR)

Note 2010 2009
B 51
Non-current assets I & =
Fixedassets ] e 8§ 1646606 § 2958623
Current assets Ui B
Inventories — study materials 78 — W8 # ok $ 344,243  § 333,126
Deposits, prepayments and e~ BT K
other receivables T Ath R i 3K 2,351,204 2,646,985
Cash and cash equivalents B a B E S EY 10 30,965,739 28,770,382
e oo.........§ 33661986 § 31750493
Current liabilities B £ 5
Accruals and other payables JE ST 2 ) e HL Ath B £F 23K $ 2,595,403 $ 1,549,619
Deferred income W FE Y A 3,612,637 2,423,927
.5 6208040 5 3973546
Netcurrentassets W§¥E®E 0§ 27453146 § 27,776,947
Net assets & $ 29,099,752 $ 30,735,570
Representing: Uk
General fund LR 1 $ 29,064,190 $ 30,701,580
Exchange reserve [ 58, il ff 1 35,562 33,990

$ 29,099,752 § 30,735,570

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 14 July — FEF /it ~%F —F4F L H + 0 H %A 7w

2010. B o
) )
Ms Barbara Shiu ) AR & L )
) Directors ) #H
Mr George KL Hongchoy ) E B A )
) )
The notes on pages 62 to 86 form part of these financial statements. 56562 %5 57 86 1 1Y B 51 B A BABS W R B — BB 40 o
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Balance Sheet

& AR

at 31 March 2010 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
SR -REZA =T H (B ESIR)

Note 2010 2009
B 51

Non-current assets I Ui By B
Fixed assets [ 7 8 $ 1,618,979 $§ 2,920,453
Investment in subsidiary 7 B 2 ) B B 9 100 100
e ...% 1619079 § 2,920,553
Current assets B A
Inventories — study materials & — P8+ $ 344,243 § 333,126
Deposits, prepayments and e~ AR

other receivables L Ath JEE iR 2,299,132 2,592,032
Amount due from a subsidiary B A BF R 2 ) RO 9 1,730,824 1,491,579
Cash and cash equivalents e MHEEEY 10 30,730,108 28,388,754
e l....% 35104307 § 32,805,491
Current liabilities i B £ 0%
Accruals and other payables JRES 12 e L A B A5 $ 2,580,381 § 1,548,035
Deferred income TEAEWA 3,612,637 2,423,927
e o____._.% 6193018 5 3971962
Netcurrentassets  wWhweEse % 28911289 § 28,833,529
Net assets & A $ 30,530,368 $ 31,754,082
Representing: K
General fund i A 11 $ 30,530,368 $ 31,754,082

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 14 July — /it —F —24F L H 10 H UM & T

2010. B o
) )
Ms Barbara Shiu ) A% W & £ )
) Directors ) HEF
Mr George KL Hongchoy ) e e R )
) )
The notes on pages 62 to 86 form part of these financial statements. H62% 4586 E 1Y M 5 B A5 BB R R —
43 o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in General Fund

for the year ended 31 March 2010 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
WE R -TEZA = — B IEFEE (B ES17R)

Attributable to equity shareholders

HRE i T 3 A 356 43
General Exchange Total
fund reserve equity
YL E E 52, ik fli HE £ KA
Balance at 1 April 2008 MoFE/ENA—HEOEES 35,785,793 $ 11,108 $ 35,796,901
Total comprehensive 3 A 2 T R 4 AR
income for the period (5,084,213) 22,882 (5,061,331)
Balance at 31 March 2009 REFZNE=A=Z+—H R
and 1 April 2009 TERFIJENA — H & 30,701,580 33,990 30,735,570
Total comprehensive B A 22 T Wi 4 AR
income for the period (1,637,390) 1,572 (1,635,818)
Balance at 31 March 2010 R_Z—F4F
ZH=1—HinA R $ 29,064,190 $ 35,562 $ 29,099,752
The notes on pages 62 to 86 form part of these financial statements. 5562 HI86 EL 1 Mt oE B A B 5 ik K Y — B

Ay e

swmpuxra —z-zesn G0



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Bl aeia®

for the year ended 31 March 2010 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BWE-Z-FFE=]=1T—H ILFE (LE¥%IIR)

Note 2010 2009
Fit 34

Deficit for the year A A BE i 48 $  (1,637,390) $  (5,084,213)
Adjustments for: PHEIEH -
- Interest income — FLE YA (69,208) (555,495)
- Depreciation — P 1,556,201 1,759,531
Operating loss before changes o R R 4 5 W W A% ks 1R

in working capital $ (150,397) § (3,880,177)
Increase in inventories & (11,117) (135,426)
Decrease in deposits, e~ FAT IO H A

prepayments and other receivables JHE AR Bk D 295,781 9,497
Increase/(decrease) in accruals and other  JEwH# il J HiAth JE A+ 3%

payables B (D) 1,045,784 (4,980,835)
Increase/(decrease) in deferred income IRIEYT A I, (D) 1,188,710 (752,356)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BREWNBFGS (M)
B R oo b 37618 (9.739.297)
Investing activities BE W
Interest received B AR $ 69,208 § 555,495
Payment for purchase of fixed assets WA [ 7 A 3K (244,364) (2,370,241)
L R R ¢ (175.156) B
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and REeERBEFED

cash equivalents W, (WA ) 55 $ 2,193,605 $  (11,554,043)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April WA — BB 4E R B &S EY 28,770,382 40,305,022
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes [ 3R 5 {L fif) 5 & 1,752 19,403
Cash and cash equivalents W=H=+—8H

as at 31 March W 3 4 B B 4 A 10 $ 30,965,739 $ 28,770,382

The notes on pages 62 to 86 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Status and principal activities of the Institute

The Institute was incorporated on 28 November 1997 under the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance as a company limited by guarantee.

Every member of the Institute has undertaken to contribute such an
amount as may be required (not exceeding $100) to the Institute’s
assets if it should be wound up while he is @ member or within one
year after he ceases to be a member.

The principal activity of the Institute is the provision of examinations
leading to qualifications to securities industry professionals. The Institute
also provides seminars and continuing training courses for members
and practitioners to improve standards of professional competence.

Significant accounting policies

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the group is set out below.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2010 comprise the Institute and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as the “group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is historical cost basis.

1
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Notes to the Financial Statements
W % e % B aE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAvE W51 7R )

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Investment in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the group. Control exists
when the group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently are
exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Institute’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is
stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 2(h)), unless the
investment is classified as held for sale (or included in a disposal
group that is classified as held for sale).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
5 R B RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(A W51 7R )

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 2 FEGEBUR ()

(d) Fixed assets (d) Fl & & &

(e)

Fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 2(h)).

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of fixed
assets, less their estimated residual value, if any, using the straight
line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

el < W 1 N R S T )4
WE AR R AR A G A AR (M
2(h) °

I 8 2 1% (B E L I E I TEE AT
AERR o DL AR ki B LA NI R
T B ME (I A ) 1R $2 3B - FH 5
JEWTE

Leasehold improvements Over the term of lease T e fE Lish=¢:
Computer equipment 3 years o 1 R A =
Office equipment, W= M~ R K

furniture and fixtures 5 years IEi] 7 € A

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are
reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of fixed assets are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item
and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or
disposal.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognised in the income and expenditure
account as follows:

(i) Subscriptions from members

Subscriptions represent entrance fees from new members
and annual fees from existing members. Entrance fees from
new members are recognised as income when the applicant
has been approved as a member of the Institute by the
Membership Committee and the fees have been received.
Annual fees from existing members are recognised as income
by the Institute over the period to which they relate. The
unrecognised portion of annual fees is recorded as deferred
income in the balance sheet.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
W % e % B aE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAvE W51 7R )

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(e) Revenue recognition (Continued)

(f)

(ii) Income from professional development seminars,
continuing professional training courses and
examinations
Such income is recognised when the related seminar, course
or examination has been held.

(iii) Interest income
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective
interest method.

(iv) Dividends
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.

(v) Sponsorship for Hong Kong Securities Institute
Journal
Sponsorships represent advertising revenue and sponsorship
income from issuing Hong Kong Securities Institute Journal.
Such income is recognised upon the publication of the
respective issue.

(vi) Sales of study materials
Revenue is recognised when study materials are sold to
customers which is taken to be the point in time when the
customer has accepted the study materials and the related
risk and rewards of ownership.

Foreign currencies translation

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit
or loss, except those arising from foreign currency borrowings
used to hedge a net investment in a foreign operation which is
recognised directly in equity.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
stated at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Foreign currencies translation (Continued)

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised directly in a separate component of
equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences. Recognised in equity which relate to
that foreign operation is included in the calculation of the profit
or loss on disposal.

Operating lease charges

Leases of assets under which the lessor has not transferred all
the risks and benefits of ownership are classified as operating
leases.

Where the group has the use of assets under operating leases,
payments made under the leases are charged to the income and
expenditure account in equal instalments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised
in the income and expenditure account as an integral part of
the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are
charged to the income and expenditure account in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.

Impairment of assets

(i) Impairment of trade and other receivables

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are measured
as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial
asset and the estimated future cash flows, discounted where
the effect of discounting is material.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

4 B e 3 B RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LA W51 7R )

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(h) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets
Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the following
assets may be impaired or, an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

fixed assets; and

investment in subsidiary (except for those classified as
held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale)).

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, intangible assets
that are not yet available for use and intangible assets
that have indefinite useful lives, the recoverable amount is
estimated annually whether or not there is any indication
of impairment.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its
net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from
other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for
the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(h) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (Continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the
cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in
respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in
the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced
below its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value
in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

Areversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals
of impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the
year in which the reversals are recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

A B e 3 B RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAvE W51 7R )

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

()

(1)

(k)

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost formula and
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories
is recognised as an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-down of inventories
to net realisable value and all losses of inventories are recognised
as an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories is
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised
as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value
and thereafter stated at amortised cost less impairment losses for
bad and doubtful debts, except where the receivables are interest-
free loans made to related parties without any fixed repayment
terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment losses
(see note 2(h)) for bad and doubtful debts).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and
thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
5 R B RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(A W51 7R )

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 2 FEGEBUR ()

() BERBEEEHD

(I) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, having been within three months of
maturity at acquisition.

(m) Employee benefits

(i) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution plans and the cost to the Institute
of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

(i) Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Fund Schemes Ordinance,
are recognised as an expense in the income and expenditure
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account as incurred. 3 e
(n) Provisions and contingent liabilities (n) ¥ sk AR

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the group or the Institute has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
W % e % B aE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAvE W51 7R )

2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

(o) Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the group or exercise significant
influence over the group in making financial and operating
policy decisions, or has joint control over the group;

(ii) the group and the party are subject to common control;

(iii) the party is an associate of the group or a joint venture in
which the group is a venturer;

(iv) the party is a member of key management personnel of the
group or the group’s parent, or a close family member of
such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint
control or significant influence of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in
(i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the group or of any entity that is a
related party of the group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.

(p) Non-reciprocal contributions from third parties

Non-reciprocal contributions from third parties are recognised in
the balance sheet initially when there is reasonable assurance
that they will be received and that the group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them. Contributions that compensate the
group for expenses incurred are recognised as revenue in profit
or loss on a systematic basis in the same periods in which the
expenses are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued one new HKFRS and a number of amendments
to HKFRSs and new Interpretations that are first effective for the current
accounting period of the Institute. Of these, the following developments
are relevant to the Institute’s financial statements:

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) ‘Presentation of financial statements’. As a result
of the adoption of HKAS 1 (revised 2007), details of changes in equity
during the period arising from transactions with equity shareholders in
their capacity as such should be presented separately from all other
income and expenses in a revised statement of changes in equity. All
other items of income and expense should be presented in the statement
of comprehensive income, which is presented as the “consolidated
income and expenditure account” in these financial statements. The
adoption of revised HKAS 1 has no effect on reported profit or loss,
total income and expense or net assets for any period presented.

The Institute has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 15).

Staff costs

Salaries, wages and other benefits  #r 4 - 1% J H th 47 F
Contributions to defined B AT A At 3K

contribution plan
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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The group
e L]
2010 2009
$ 21,385,229 § 23,239,718

766,720 1,287,538

$ 22,151,949 § 24,527,256

Auditors’ remuneration

The position of auditors of the Institute is honorary and therefore no
auditors’ remuneration was paid during the year (2009: $Nil).
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Notes to the Financial Statements
5 R W EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LA W51 )
6 Directors’ remuneration 6 & B
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong R A5 B Vs O ) AR 4810 ) 565 161 16 45 8 1) 3 5
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: B
2010 2009
Directors’ fee R4 $ - 9 =
Salaries, allowances and benefits — #4 ~ H 84 M AR 1,901,557 1,859,151
Bonuses fEAL - 147,800
$ 1,901,557 § 2,006,951
7 Taxation 7 B
The Institute is a professional association and not more than half of SE N e e A TR N - D
the receipts by way of subscriptions are from persons who would be % BB RO P SR R Ok B
entitled to claim their subscriptions as allowable deductions for the A RE R % 2R g R U R A5 B
purpose of Hong Kong Profits Tax. The Institute is therefore not subject AN s BRI - A 6 AR R A s OB TS 15k 461 )
to Hong Kong Profits Tax under section 24(2) of the Hong Kong Inland 5524(2) 6 A ZH R RUE HE A BL o il A
Revenue Ordinance. Accordingly, no provision for Hong Kong Profits A o 55 0 3% A0 2 88 7 ik ) A5 B YA o

Tax has been made in the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

i
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LA 5 R)
8 Fixed assets 8 E B B
The group
AL
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold office Computer
improvements equipment equipment Total
A
JF] 72 % B A
LB % 05 A % R Al M B A A
Cost: BUA
At 1 April 2009 Qe =9 i3
MA—H $ 1,954,866 $ 1,399,156 § 4,668,891 8,022,913
Additions E - 86,172 158,192 244,364
Written-off il (76,767) - - (76,767)
Exchange difference I 5,25 A1 - 63 46 109
At 31 March 2010 RoF R
S, i B b 1878009 boases LRSI . SO
Accumulated depreciation: Zxhi#
At 1 April 2009 REEENA
MA—H $ 1,293,787 § 705,042 $ 3,065,461 5,064,290
Charged for the year AT 647,839 196,865 711,497 1,556,201
Written-off il (76,767) - - (76,767)
Exchange-difference HE 51, 2 - 152 137 289
At 31 March 2010 RE R4
S—— i 51864859 5 0205 . S 3mm0es 8 G
Net book value: R T S
At 31 March 2010 NEF—FE
=H=1t—H $ 13,240 § 583,332 $ 1,050,034 1,646,606

sewmruxsa —x 25w (4



Notes to the Financial Statements

A B i R B RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LA ¥ 51 75 )

8 Fixed assets (Continued)

8 [l = & & (4)

The group
AL
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold office Computer
improvements equipment equipment Total
c 3
[ 5 % B A
LB %05 WA E R A R A B
Cost: BUA
At 1 April 2008 R ZEENE
mA—A $ 3,546,347 § 1,940,208 § 4,730,211 $ 10,216,766
Additions wE 706,159 286,992 1,377,090 2,370,241
Written-off EilN (2,300,313) (829,033) (1,438,966) (4,568,312)
Exchange difference [ 56 25 5 2,673 989 556 4,218
At 31 March 2009 RZEFE NI
S = - I b 1954866 5 _13991%6 §_apeesst % 8022913
Accumulated depreciation: Zxhi%
At 1 April 2008 i =Y
mH—A $ 2,526,777 § 1347434 $ 3,998,121 $ 7,872,332
Charged for the year AR 1,066,694 186,578 506,259 1,759,531
Written-off iRz (2,300,313) (829,033) (1,438,966) (4,568,312)
Exchange-difference W b, 26 8 629 63 47 739
At 31 March 2009 RZEEIE
R = b 1298781 __T05042 §_3.065481 % 5064290
Net book value: i T R 0
At 31 March 2009 REEENE
SHET—0 $ 661,079 $ 694,114 $ 1,603,430 $ 2,958,623
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Notes to the Financial Statements
5 R B RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(A W51 7R )

8 Fixed assets (Continued) 8 [l & & @ (44)

The Institute

N
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold office Computer
improvements equipment equipment Total
A -
[ 5 % & A
L8 %05 LY B M ik
Cost: A
At 1 April 2009 RZEEE
MA—H $ 1,878,099 § 1,370,745 $ 4,648,340 $ 7,897,184
Additions HE - 86,172 158,192 244,364
Written-off il - - - -
At 31 March 2010 i S 211
= 51878099 § A48T §_A48065%2 % 8,141,548
Accumulated depreciation: Zih¥i%
At 1 April 2009 REZEENAE
MA—H $ 1,221,536 $ 697,538 $ 3,057,657 $ 4,976,731
Charged for the year AR 647,839 190,844 707,155 1,545,838
Written-off i = = - =
At 31 March 2010 RoFE R
B T 51869375 S __See%2 §_37eastz 8 6522569
Net book value: R i
At 31 March 2010 NEF—FE
EH=E1=0 $ 8,724 § 568,535 § 1,041,720 $ 1,618,979

skBrYRBEa % -254% [0



Notes to the Financial Statements
5 R W EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LA W 51 75 )

8 Fixed assets (Continued)

8 [l =& & & (A1)

The Institute

N
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold office Computer
improvements equipment equipment Total
A -
[ 5 % B A1
LB %05 Wkt B k]
Cost: JA
At 1 April 2008 R REIE
MA—H $ 3,472,253 $ 1,912,786 § 4714777 $ 10,099,816
Additions HE 706,159 286,992 1,372,529 2,365,680
Written-off il (2,300,313) (829,033) (1,438,966) (4,568,312)
At 31 March 2009 REZEZNE
S~ . I b_1878099 S_Asns . §_AmB30 8 _Tn.184
Accumulated depreciation: Zut#i# :
At 1 April 2008 A ZFENE
MA—H $ 2,509,343 $ 1,345,675 $ 3,996,835 $ 7,851,853
Charged for the year AEENE 1,012,506 180,896 499,788 1,693,190
Written-off il (2,300,313) (829,033) (1,438,966) (4,568,312)
At 31 March 2009 REZEENE
e AL 5__sorhe . §_305esr 8 4976731
Net book value: i T ¥ 4
At 31 March 2009 REFERE
ER=1=0 $ 656,563 $ 673,207 $ 1,590,683 $ 2,920,453
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Notes to the Financial Statements
5 R B RE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LA 5 R)
Investments in subsidiary 9 MHMHEARMKXE
The Institute
g
2010 2009
Investment in subsidiary N NGILE S <y $ 100 § 100
At the balance sheet date, the Institute held/effectively held the RS RERRA TR LT R
entire issued ordinary share capital and general fund of the following JE > F A A28 B AT I R A B

subsidiaries: &

Proportion of ownership interest

Particulars Fit A HERE 7 Lk &
Place of of issued Group’s Held Held
incorporation and paid effective by the by a Principal
Name of company and operation up capital interest Institute  subsidiary activity
w57 e CEfT R A 4L HAE  HIFE A F
AR 284 Wb HUL A B B BE 4 ESEe] S el B 37
Hong Kong Securities Hong Kong 100 100% 100% - Investment
Institute (China) T shares of holding
Limited $1 each Ei'ggediie
TSR 100/1%
() A7 BRA A 11T (E
1R
People’s - 100% - 100% Consulting
Republic of services on
GEIINE AT B 5 w0 China (PRC) training and
AR A i R development
LA FEAERE I
&9
it e s
*  This company is a PRC limited company. O RPEFKARAT o
In 2007, the Hong Kong Securities Institute (China) Limited set up a RoEREFEL—HATILE - FES
wholly owned subsidiary, ZE Il FEAA{E B % 576 FR/A A, in the PRC B (h ) A B A FE B RS T
to carry out consulting services on training and development for Hong 2 I A A — BRI RE AR B 5 A BR
Kong Securities Institute on 19 November 2007. NI S 7 | DN N i
5 o
Amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and repayable JRE 5 EF JB 2 ) OTE 2 MR - G B R
on demand. RV IR 5

FREFULBG % -REER [



Notes to the Financial Statements
5 R W BE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LA W51 7R )

10 Cash and cash equivalents

108 &R B EFHED

The group The Institute
L @
2010 2009 2010 2009
Deposits with banks and SRAT R H At
other financial institutions B4 %5 # 1%
£ $ 30,896,529 $ 28,716,600 $ 30,660,998 $ 28,338,961
Cash at bank and in hand  R47 773K &
B 69,210 53,782 69,110 49,793
$ 30,965,739 $ 28,770,382 $ 30,730,108 $ 28,388,754
11 General fund and exchange reserve 11 3% 8 B & K& BE 5o 6l
(a) General fund (a) % # &
The group The Institute
AEH A
2010 2009 2010 2009
General fund at 1 April A —H#
R E $ 30,701,580 $ 35,785,793 $ 31,754,082 $ 36,169,180
(Deficit)/surplus for AEEEE
the year transferred i§:3
from the income KA
and expenditure (ER)/
account mi (1,637,390) (5,084,213) (1,223,714) (4,415,098)
General fund B=A=+—H
at 31 March 0 5 4 $ 29,064,190 $ 30,701,580 $ 30,530,368 $ 31,754,082

The Securities and Futures Commission (“the SFC”) provided
funding of $2 million, $3 million, $10 million to the Institute in
the years ended 31 March 2000, 31 March 1999 and 31 March
1998 respectively. As at 31 March 2010, the total funding from the
SFC amounted to $15 million (2009: $15 million). This funding is
non-refundable, non-interest bearing, and repayable only in the
event that the Institute is wound up.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

11 General fund and exchange reserve (Continued)

(a)

(b)

General fund (Continued)

Surpluses or deficits are transferred to or from the income
and expenditure account in accordance with the memorandum
and articles of association and shall be applied solely towards
the promotion of the objects of the Institute as set forth in the
memorandum and articles of association.

M B & W aE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(A W51 7R )
11 % 8 5 & K BB Sl ()
(a) ¥ 8 1 & (%)
0% B e R A A R
KA K R N B S A

o ol R R B g R A
T R A e 40 1) P Y AR

Exchange reserve (b) B 50 i
The group
A4
2010 2009
Exchange reserve at 1 April AP H — H i RE 585 1 $ 33,990 § 11,108
Exchange difference on T B 2 )
translation of financial T TS 0 3 BT S AR Y
statements of subsidiaries iEE 50, 75 %8 1,572 22,882
Exchange reserve W=HA=+—H
as at 31 March [iEE e, foti $ 35,562 $ 33,990

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in note 2(f).

12 Financial instruments

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and foreign currency risks

arises in the normal course of the group’s and the Institute’s business.

These risks are limited by the group’s and the Institute’s financial

management policies and practices described below.

(a)

Credit risk

The group and the Institute do not hold any significant financial
assets other than cash and cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents held by the group and the Institute are deposited
with reputable financial institutions.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

B 50 fof €20 435 DR 46 5 1 A1 SE 5 1) B
5 4 R BT A Y 4 VP ME L 22 o i
it A 2 BB R 2(F) BT A9 & w5t B SR A
HfEERT o

12 &/l T H

ARG RSB AL H W R R Z AR &
B~ A AN R TR R o A
S A Bt S A0 A S R I A
WS > AT S L m R -

(a) fs 8 B

AEEEAGHETRE KR &%E
Yoz 5 o 3 A A A E R
JE o AL R A 8 B R AR B4
I 4 55 18 0 3 A7 THOR 15 B B I 0 B
R o

B R B0 A5 B B AR RS R R R
TA) 5 T < il 7 )R TR <2 R

swmpuxna —z-zeen ()
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Notes to the Financial Statements
W% e % B aE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAys W51 7R )

12 Financial instruments (Continued)

(b) Liquidity risk

The group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements
to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

The following table details the remaining contractual maturities at
the balance sheet date of the group’s and the Institute’s financial
liabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted cash
flows (including interest payments computed using contractual
rates or, if floating, based on rates current at the balance sheet
date) and the earliest date the group and the Institute can be
required to pay:

2010
Total
contractual
Carrying  undiscounted

amount cash flow
A8
i Tl £ R

Accruals and MR R
other payables HibgEz  § 2,595,403 § 2,595,403 §

12 & Bt T H (4)
(b) ¥ B & 4 & b

ARSI RT SL T OB > E B WA B
9 U By B B oK o DA AR AE R A 7D
B B A - DL R R A TR A

T 3w F A SR T AR B Y A
BB R A B I RKE o 3%
S5 4 B R R DAY E OR I BUBE 0
B (LA LAY E AR (i e i B 4%
T &5 B I A S A B AT
K B A A R A i ZE S A Y B L H

A o
The group
AN
2009

Within Total Within

1 year contractual 1 year
oron Carrying  undiscounted or on
demand amount cash flow demand

B

—ERN AT — 4R
WP He BemE B i i 2

2,595,403 § 1549619 § 1549619 § 1,549,619

2010
Total
contractual
Carrying  undiscounted
amount cash flow
A8
i T Bla i &

Accruals and JERTE: K
other payables HibgEMz  § 2,580,381 § 2,580,381 §

The Institute

S|
2009

Within Total Within

1 year contractual 1 year
or on Carrying  undiscounted or on
demand amount cash flow demand

HEE

—iERK AATB — AR
Wi £ 32 R 1 Bahs B £ 2

2,580,381 § 1548035 § 1,548,035 § 1,548,035
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Notes to the Financial Statements

12 Financial instruments (Continued)

(c) Interest rate risk

The group and the Institute interest-bearing assets mainly comprise
cash at bank, which mature, or reprice in the short term. As a
result, the group and the Institute are subject to limited exposure
to fluctuations in the prevailing level of market interest rates.

At 31 March 2010, it is estimated that a general increase of 100
basis points in interest rates, with all other variables held constant,
would increase the Institute’s profit before tax and equity effect
by approximately $28,986 (2009: $273,615) so far as the effect
on interest-bearing financial assets is concerned.

(d) Currency risk

The group and the Institute are exposed to currency risks primarily
arising from transactions that are denominated in United States
dollars (*USD") and Renminbi (“RMB”). As the USD is pegged to
the Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”), the group considers the risk of
movements in exchange rates between the HKD and the USD to
be insignificant. In respect of transactions denominated in RMB,
the group monitors its exposure on a regular basis.

(i) Exposure to currency risk
The following table details the group’s exposure at the
balance sheet date to currency risk arising from recognised
assets or liabilities denominated in a currency other than the

B4 5 i R B Rk

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(A W51 7R )

12 & @b T H (4)

(c) A = 8 B

AGEEAA G EEE EEGHE
TE 483 7 2039 = 7 R B R I R AT A7
Ao AL s AN G AR & R AT
355 1) S 3 Bl i 7 32 ) JEUBR AT BR o

SE-FE=ZA=+—H 5 fhEhE
F| MR FH1001H 3 25 > fn b B
A HA 52 BUR R AR 2 > HI gk B R 4
REE N Z NS AR
Tod 15 d6 ) % R 4 519 IR 0 e o 4 s
28,9867C ( ~F T LA - #H273,615

Jo) °

(d) &k % R B

7 455 [ A A o T T B UR A DA SR T
FIN B W 25 B0 19 2 55 BT A AR Y 4
MR B o R 55 T B T Hh 8 > T
DAA S B 58 2 > 95 I B T 19 BE %

BLI 38 5y > A% 48 g E ) B K HL

[

(i) b % W g A~
R E S A AR B A5 S H O T
BE A 8 I A € 1 2 R B AT
[ENPISRTES g3 S =R PN i

Institute’s functional currency. JELB o
The group
A4
2010 2009
Renminbi Renminbi
AR AR ¥
Hong Kong dollar W
equivalent:
Cash and cash equivalents 34 &3 & % &Y $ 218,211 § 365,785
Net exposure to
currency risk 1 L g R A $ 218,211 § 365,785

The Institute’s does not have any exposures to foreign
currencies.

A5 Sl AT o] S0 W S PR R A o
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Notes to the Financial Statements
W% e % B aE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LA ¥R )
12 Financial instruments (Continued) 12 & @ T H (4)
(d) Currency risk (Continued) (d) &b Wl B (A

(ii) Sensitivity analysis
The following table indicates the approximate change in the
group’s surplus for the year and general fund in response to
reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rates
to which the group has significant exposure at the balance
sheet date. Other components of equity would not be affected
by changes in the foreign exchange rates.

The group
A 4R

2010
Increase/ Effect
(decrease) on surplus
in foreign for the year
exchange and general
rates fund
A A B
7R
EE 3% ¥k &
. (Fe) 1 5 B
Renminbi AR % 10% $ 21,821

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the balance sheet date and had been applied to the
Institute’s exposure to currency risk for financial instruments
in existence at that date, and that all other variables, in
particular interest rates, remain constant. The stated changes
represent management’s assessment of reasonably possible
changes in foreign exchange rates over the period until the
next annual balance sheet date. In this respect, it is assumed
that the pegged rate between the HKD and the USD would
be materially unaffected by any changes in movement in
value of the USD against other currencies. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for 2009.
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(ii) /2 P 5 br

TRIRREEHEH > AEEB
A BE 1 B T 3 2 ik < R E AT
AE 7 2R 2 X Jal gy B4 BEE 3 A AR

it 25 19 0 0018 96 53 7 fr 2% 5
I 5 8 0 2

2009
Increase/

(decrease) Effect
in foreign for the year
exchange and general

rates fund
EAAE B

B K

i 2 I
Tt/ (F) 1) 5% %
0% §$ 36,579

At SRR T T R AR I R R
S5 R BT SO > S AT R R
BHEMRAGTEZHC AT
o SN TE SR
R IR s I A A 5 B (R
A AR QRAF RSB o BT Al B AL
AR AR B 360 7 A I 301 [H] B =2
IR 47 BE A S H AL BE SR A AR
T RE A Y WAL o BLULI S
CRUENEEH S SIS
TE 5 7Sy (8] 5 O 5 H A £
G X NIDNGS 2 BT
T TR JUAR B[R] — B R
i e
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Financial instruments (Continued)

(e) Fair value

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 March 2010 and 2009.

Commitments

At 31 March 2010, the total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases on properties are payable as follows:

B4 5 i R B Rk

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(A W51 7R )

12 & @b T H (4)
(e) > nu

B G T R R — A
MoBEFRAEZAST—HMAR
B4 B ) BT -

13 & %

RoB—BEZAZF—H o WA
R A 90 3 6B LS A 5 0 e 1

FH B A SR B AR B T
The group The Institute
AEH g
2010 2009 2010 2009
Within 1 year —4ER $ 3,805,739 $ 1,934,567 $ 3,621,732 $ 1,749,560
After 1 year but —4ERHE

within 5 years TLAE 4,838,687 193,718 4,828,976 -
$ 8,644,426 $ 2,128,285 $ 8,450,708 $ 1,749,560

Material related party transactions

On 13 July 2006, tenancy agreement was renewed with The Wing On
Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Wing On Company
International Limited, for the lease of the Institute’s office premises.
Dr Bill Chi Piu Kwok, JP, a director of the Institute, is also a director
of Wing On Company International Limited. The tenancy agreement
covered three years from 1 September 2006 to 31 August 2009 at
a monthly rental of $195,024 and monthly air conditioning charges
and management fee of $45,888. The rental deposit at the year end
amounted to $722,736.

On 7 August 2006, the Institute entered into a new tenancy agreement
for the lease of additional office space at a monthly rental of $32,832
with The Wing On Company Limited up to 31 August 2009. In addition,
air conditioning charges and management fee amounting to $7,296
was payable per month. The rental deposit at the year end amounted
to $120,384.

14 HRB BN L5

CERNELATZA > AGHEKER
BEATERA W (A EE BRI £, JP
A RER) ZEME AR MARZH
MR w8 — A4 - Dl H A e i
195,024 7T AH 1 % 2 W) #9 9) 2EAF 5 AR B i
e o LU o BT REAY B0 2 o 2 I
B2 45 ok s 545,888 70 o FHL A T I 25 1Y
WME A —EFERENLA-AEZ_FFN
FENA=+—H BE=4F FHRH
T % A S 722,736 0T -

ZERNENALH  AGEKZAR
NEERT A DS H HE
32,8327C HH T K % o B 22 0 0 )
HE-ZZNFEANA=Z+—HB 1L I
b > A AT ) 72 A A O G IR
7,296 7T o 4F & I A FH 4 4 4 SR e
120,3847T °

swmpuxna % -2een 84
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Notes to the Financial Statements
W %5 e % B aE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LAys W51 7R )

Material related party transactions (Continued)

On 16 December 2007, the Institute entered into another new tenancy
agreement for the lease of additional office space of Wing On Centre
at monthly rental of $46,816 with the Wing On Company Limited up to
31 August 2009. In addition, air conditioning charges and management
fee amounting to $6,384. The rental deposit at the year end amounted
to $194,600.

On 1 May 2008, the Institute further entered into another new tenancy
agreement for the lease of additional office space of Wing On Centre
at monthly rental of $75,240 with the Wing On Company Limited up to
31 August 2009. In addition, air conditioning charges and management
fee amounting to $11,035. The rental deposit at the year end amounted
to $258,826.

On 6 August 2009, tenancy agreement was renewed with The Wing
On Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Wing On Company
International Limited, for the lease of the Institute’s office premises.
Dr Bill Chi Piu Kwok, JP, a director of the Institute, is also a director
of Wing On Company International Limited. The tenancy agreement
covered three years from 1 September 2009 to 31 August 2012 at
a monthly rental of $301,811 and monthly air conditioning charges
and management fee of $32,762. The rental deposit at the year end
amounted to $1,102,008.

Possible impact of amendments, new standards
and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the year ended 31 March 2010

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations
which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2010 and
which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Institute is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards and new interpretations
is expected to be in the period of initial application.
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ZEFELEF A NHE o ARG Bk R
HIRAFZEET 0 — a4 > g H
4 1 146,816 0 F Ak % D BE 2 A
i BEE_FEZAENA=Z+—HE
1k o Wb Ak > HEAT 0 22 R 2 R A B A 3L
W H6,384 T o AF AL AL & 1R 4 A IL
#194,600 7T

SERE/ERLH—H > AEHEKZAR
AFBAF —HHEL . UE A HEE
s 575,240 70 FiL K %P0 B 2 A
W BEZFENLENA=ZFT—HR
1k o We Ak > BEAT Y 272 R R A B A 4 2L
HE 11,0350 o 4F 45 IRF O FH 42 45 4 & 3L 6
258,826 7T °

TEFJUENHNH A Bk 22 8] B
A BR A F (A @ 3 2 0 A AT L, JPIRAE
FAFEER)REWME AR > BKER
B2 ) 4t sk — Oy AL A - DA A H L 4 s
301,811 T il I 5% 20 m) 0 ¥ 2EAF s A & i
Wi o o oAb o A5 T AT Y ZE T A R
2 4 3 HE 1532,7620T o FHLAT BT I 10
MM - EENFENA—HE -2 —=
EANAZtT—H BEIZ4 o EERN
Tl 42 1 4 A A 151,102,008 7T ©

RE 2 - FHE=A=+—
Ok 4 B AR A K 2R
9 AT B A AR
fit 3%

WEAMHHRETIE A > FiEE L
GUEAEHERE - Z—FFE=A =+
— H Ak A B R AR N IR A AR B S
R BRI 2 HAE T - R A R
B o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

15 Possible impact of amendments, new standards
and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the year ended 31 March 2010 (Continued)

So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a
significant impact on the Institute’s results of operations and financial
position.

In addition, the following developments are expected to result in
amended disclosures in the financial statements, including restatement
of comparative amounts in the first period of adoption:

Effective for
accounting periods

beginning on or after

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009
1 July 2009 or 1 January 2010

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments
1 January 2013

This document is a Chinese translation. The English text should prevail

over the Chinese text.

o i i

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(A W51 7R )

1I5BE_FFE=ZH=1+—
H Ik 4 © 8 & 3R &%
W & 5T - B R R o R R )
b & ()

I B A O PRANIE SEERT BTN
00T e TR R A e LY BRI KR
U BB IR DL ©

B Ab - DU e B A L AT RE 51 B B R
IR ER KRBT N A > ELHRTE B IR R
J) 9 T S o R

TEDLT H M sk 2 1% PA ik
A7 T 90 ] A 3%

S M 5 1 UD) 40 B (20097F)
SEFNELA AR
SFFE—fH

i B s i o MR ) D SR 9 9% & T AL
“EF-=H£—H—H

A SCAE R HSCERAR o AP~ BESUAR A I
ML D& SCA iy HE o

sempuxra % -2esn G



Appendix A
B &% A

Examination Statistics for the period 1 October 2009 — 30 September 2010
“EFAETA CHESF-BEAASFTAZEHES ARG HE

Licensing Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries

g K B TE kB OB iR

No. of No. of
No. of Candidates Candidates Average
Paper Enrolments?* who Attended* who Passed* Pass Rate
WG % N K JBE %% N K 51PN F R R
Paper 1 17,184 15,375 8,628 56%
Paper 2 1,337 1,115 745 67%
Paper 3 347 315 242 7%
Paper 5 227 201 141 70%
Paper 6 729 647 501 7%
Paper 7 5,851 5,297 2,729 52%
Paper 8 5,775 5,254 2,533 48%
Paper 9 1,532 1,371 557 41%
Paper 11 211 184 137 74%
Paper 12 505 435 258 59%
Total/Overall
ok 103 E 33,698 30,194 16,471 55%

# Includes multiple enrolments by the same individuals during the year €33 [i] — 2% AE 78 5% 4F [N 1) £ WK 3 %

HKSI Professional Diploma in Financial Markets

& @l 8 B E IR

No. of No. of Candidates No. of Candidates Average
Paper Enrolments* who Attended* who Passed? Pass Rate
L HEIN G I Z VNS 1INV T aHEE
EO TE Total EO TE Total EO TE Total EO TE  Overall
Module 1 21 0 21 18 - 18 8 - 8 44% - 44%
Module 2 29 1 30 23 1 24 4 0 4 17% 0% 17%
Module 3 16 0 16 12 - 12 5 - 5 42% - 42%
Module 4* 20 0 20 13 - 13 2 - 2 15% - 15%
Module 5* 15 0 15 12 - 12 0 - 0 0% - 0%
Module 6 22 0 22 15 - 15 2 - 2 13% - 13%
Module 7 12 0 12 7 - 7 4 - 4 57% - 57%
Total/Overall
e R 135 1 136 100 1 101 25 0 25 25% 0% 25%

*  Regulatory papers ¥l #l%

# Includes multiple enrolments by the same individuals during the year 4% 7] — 2% 2k 75 3% 47 N i) 2 Wk %

Notes Fffgk:

EO - Examination-only Mode #fi#% sl 5 ={
TE - Training and Examination Mode # 3l J % it 15 5
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Licensing Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries (Paper 1) in the Mainland

MR A BRREEBRERERA(E )

No. of No. of
No. of Candidates Candidates Average
Examination Session Enrolments who Attended who Passed Pass Rate
%kl AL JBE 2% N\ K HHEAK ) %R
April 2010 1,352 1,041 681 65%
Seventh PRC Securities Regulations Examination
BER W R ERAE %R
No. of No. of
No. of Candidates Candidates Average
Examination Session Enrolments who Attended who Passed Pass Rate
BN HEANK JE 2% N K G AR F 34 MR
May 2010 42 41 Not disclosed Not disclosed
BA BA
MPF Intermediaries Examination
mE kA AER
No. of
Candidates Candidates Average
No. of Enrolments who Attended* who Passed? Pass Rate
% N JBE % N\ K 1IN F 3 A i R
273 243 71%
#  Includes multiple enrolments by the same individuals during the year f545 ] — 2 A 76 &% 4F R 1 22 Y%
Certified International Investment Analyst (ClIA) Final Examination
CIIA W% & & % W
No. of No. of
No. of Candidates Candidates Average
Examination Session Enrolments* who Attended* who Passed? Pass Rate
7% ok L E YN/ JE 2% N\ K 1IN F 1) A g R
Exam 1 (March 2010%) 10 5 1 20%
Exam 2 (March 2010%) 12 6 3 50%
Total/Overall
oL O 3k 22 11 4 36%

PSAEAEAT R > 3 o ) S0 S0 Sl S B 3 M 3 ) et

Includes multiple enrolments by the same individuals during the year f145 [l — 2% A 15 #% 4F A 19 25 YR %

senruxre ~2-254n 88

data for the examination in September 2010 is not included since the marking is still in progress HijiA20104£9 4 % al sl 1 19 774 T1E



Appendix A
W &% A

Enrolment by Education Level

HBEEESN WA ANBE S

Licensing Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries

RN N g

50% University or above
REHP k

25% Below University
KT

25% No Response
WA [m] e

LE (Paper 1) in the Mainland
PO R M B B 'SR GE )

86% University or above
B b

14% Below University
RET

0% No Response

A [l JE

Professional Diploma in Financial Markets
S b B Wk

46% University or above

REHL L

35% Below University
KELDF

19% No Response
WA B JE

CIIA Final Examination
CIA Y] # & #& % Wl

74% University or above

REZL F

0% Below University
REVT

26% No Response
B A e

MPF Intermediaries Examination

wmEE R AF R

22% University or above
KL

72% Below University
KEDF

6% No Response

A o]
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Seventh PRC Securities Regulations Examination

COR RV U e R S E A
83% University or above
REHUE

14% Below University
KRET

3% No Response

B A



Enrolment By Working Field
BRFETEIN M AANB TS

Licensing Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries

W2 MU Bk BB M

22% Securities-related

[ TP E S

42% Non Securities-related

E R e e

6% Student #:4:

30% No Response
WA

Appendix A
B £ A

LE (Paper 1) in the Mainland
P MR 2 R B E R B ' AR H G )

93% Securities-related

e B RT3

7% Non Securities-related

PR S

0% Student £2/E

0% No Response

WA [ g

Professional Diploma in Financial Markets

ol R R

25% Securities-related

e R SR 1T

45% Non Securities-related
A B IR17 2

3% Student £/£

27% No Response
B A [

CIIA Final Examination

CIIA JU #¢ ¥ #% % ot

26% Securities-related

(e N

63% Non Securities-related

PRI e e S

0% Student £:4:

11% No Response

WA e

MPF Intermediaries Examination
WA A AN E R

1% Securities-related
B IRITHE

73% Non Securities-related

ER i e

7% Student 4=

19% No Response
WA E

Seventh PRC Securities Regulations Examination
55BN b 2E B R O

83% Securities-related
WFEHFTE

12% Non Securities-related
ER T SRS

0% Student £2/E

5% No Response
A [ml

sewruxre —z-ze4m Q()
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Appendix 1 Fi g% —

FTREFYRXBEGREGAR
EXEH

Dr Edgar WK CHENG, GBS, JP (FHKSI (Hon)) VR4 {11, GBS, JP (FHKSI (Hon))
Mr Paul MY CHOW, SBS, JP (FHKSI (Hon)) Jﬂjc%?éf‘ai SBS, JP (FHKSI (Hon))
Mr Gordon JONES (FHKSI (Hon)) Fo e £ (FHKSI (Hon))
Mr Charles YK LEE (FHKSI (Hon)) *% ,%5'6{% (FHKSI (Hon))
Dr LEE Quo-Wei (FHKSI (Hon)) 0 41 1= (FHKSI (Hon))
Mr Anthony NEOH (FHKSI (Hon)) PE A (FHKSI (Hon))
Dr AU King-lun, MH (FHKSI) [ 5t B 4, MH (FHKSI)

HKSI Honorary Fellows/Fellow

91

Mr Robert EJ BUNKER (FHKSI)
Mr Henry CHAN (FHKSI)

Mr Desmond KK CHAN (FHKSI)
Mr CHAN Wing-luk (FHKSI)

Ms Julia CHARLTON (FHKSI)
Dr Richard KT CHOW (FHKSI)
Mr Stephen E CLARK (FHKSI)
Mr Paul CH FAN (FHKSI)

Mr Andrew HC FUNG (FHKSI)
Mr Gerald D GREINER (FHKSI)
Miss Angelina A KWAN (FHKSI)
Mr Edward PC KWAN (FHKSI)
Dr Bill CP KWOK, JP (FHKSI)
Prof LAM Kin (FHKSI)

Dr Cynthia KL LAM (FHKSI)

Mr Baldwin KS LEE (FHKSI)

Mr Dannis JH LEE (FHKSI)

Mr Lawrence KH LEE (FHKSI)
Mr Eugene KS LEE (FHKSI)

Mr LEONG Ka Chai (FHKSI)

Mr LI Ming Kit (FHKSI)

Mr Craig B LINDSAY (FHKSI)
Mr David YT LUI (FHKSI)

Mr John M MAGUIRE (FHKSI)
Mr Anthony YT MUH (FHKSI)
Mr Gerry JY NG (FHKSI)

Mr Martin D ROGERS (FHKSI)
Mr Colin S SHAFTESLEY (FHKSI)
Mr Stewart SC SHING (FHKSI)
Ms Barbara SHIU (FHKSI)

Mr Sivagnana P SINGHAM (FHKSI)
Ms Tina SM SO (FHKSI)

Mr Michael TP SZE (FHKSI)

Mr Alec YW TSUI (FHKSI)

Mr John MM WILLIAMSON (FHKSI)
Mr Richard D WINTER (FHKSI)
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R4 (FHKSI)
bk 8738 Je 4 (FHKSI)
Bl 45 55 4 (FHKSI)
Fﬂwlﬁﬁ'ﬁi (FHKSI)
FE -+ (FHKSI)
FJ%%?“T%E (FHKSI)
oL AR SEAE (FHKSI)
SR Se A (FHKSI)
W52 B SEE (FHKSI)
R EE e (FHKSI)
B /MR (FHKSI)

B E RSB A (FHKSI)

FAEEE A, JP (FHKSI)

MEEHIZ (FHKSI)
MIZ M1+ (FHKSI
G A e A (FHKSI
2 A e ek (FHKSI
=498 ek (FHKSI
7= R B4 (FHKSI
PRI (FHKSI
WS (FHKSI
M Se 4 (FHKSI
B e (FHKSI
%aﬂnf’ai (FHKSI
K H e (FHKSI
mﬂfﬁg%i (FHKSI
BEFSEE (FHKSI
A 89454 (FHKSI
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Appendix 2

Membership profile-individual members
BiF g% —

HHEME-WMAFAR

Business Sectors

AT B

Stockbroking/Futures/Derivatives 40% 5%
MeERsesl S E T T A

Fund Management 19%
44

4%
2%

1%

Banking 11%
AT
Consultants/Legal 6%
B,
Corporate Finance/ 5%
Investment Banking

25 R BERERAT

1%

6%

Membership Categories

% BB R H

Honorary Fellows/Fellows 2% 7%

REGHTRGE

Ordinary Members 91%
T8

Appendix 3

Membership profile-corporate members
Bt o =

FHEME -EMReR

Business Sectors

AT 3k o M

Secu;i;t%i;%s 38% 6%
AL
4%
2%
Asset Management 22%
o
5%
Corporate Fingnge 12%
A SR E 1%
Futures 11%
e

semruxre ~2-25en Q2

Appendix B
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Regulator/Exchange
EER 25
Accounting/Auditing
LIRS
Education

BE

Investment Advisor

PR R

Clearing/Trustee
E R
Others

HoAt

Affiliate Members
Fiy s & 2

Banking
AT

IFA
R )
Insurance

PRER

Others
Hts

Academia
22
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HKSI Professional Events (October 2009 - September 2010)
BEgHREGH(_FEFAETHEZF-FHENLA)

51% Regular In-house Luncheon CPT Seminars 23 %5 J& if if &

12% Senior Networking Events — Local Activities

143 T 28 Wi 1T B — A M i )

3% Senior Networking Events — Outgoing Delegations
1= JE 8 L 3 ) — A1 S i B

12% Career Talks Hik 3% & /4

1% Free Members Only Event(s) % %% @ B 5 52 i &)

10% Other Activities supported by HKSI £ 37 15 2 HoAth 7 &)

11% Ad Hoc Project(s) 455l 5l %

Remarks &k

B Executive Roundtable Luncheons, Rountable Luncheons, Autumn Dinner(s), Chairman’s Dinner(s), High-level Dinner
Gathering(s), Cocktail(s), Corporate Advisory Council Dinner Meeting(s) & Scholarship Programme Award Ceremony
TBRERFE > HRFE > RFHRE > DRRE > WERERE > e - MEHHEE g e kg
PEAE T3 AR P

B HKSI Delegations — Taiwan (Nov 2009), Shenzhen (May 2010) & Korea (Sep 2010)
BEUilE -8 CRENUET 0 BINCZF-FELA) RER(CE-FFEA)

Business Ethics Forum & Wine Appreciation Workshop(s)

T 3 43 ST i $L 5 7 4 o RF AR

I HKSI Forums on The SFC Code of Conduct for Intermediaries and the Sale of Investment Products — Beyond the Basics
(in-house lectures & discussion sessions)

A R B v N BB B R R ) — RO R L (G e )
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Chairman's Dinner from October 2009 to September 2010
HZFZLETHEZZ - FELMHAZIERKRE

Date Principal Guest
H W
24 November 2009 Mr Ronald J Arculli, GBM, GBS, JP
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
“EENES A= TH HAERSEE REHNBE  SEMER > KFML
AL 5 T
14 May 2010 Prof KC Chan, SBS, JP
Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau
R -FRERATIH BRSBTS R B A0t
T 58 5 K R =)
9 September 2010 Dr Eddy C Fong, GBS, JP
Securities and Futures Commission
“E-FENA A HIEH L SEHERE . KFHL

WM REREERR G

swmpuxna % -zesn Q4
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Professional Education and Training

HEHT L

Pie Chart by Number of Classes
2 355 90 U B B B4y 2\ L e

95 HONG KONG SECURITIES INSTITUTE Annual Report 2010

46% Continuous Professional Training 5 7 5 3% 1 3l s 72

4% Executive Workshop & Overseas Training

ATBUN B WHE BE 1 i S 55 51 2 A2

7% Professional Certificate Programme & 2 75 & i it

29% In-house Training 2 &) A1 & 3% #ll #

14% PRC Training B /A 15 3l s 2






Hong Kong Securities Institute

BEEFYEERY

24/F, Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong 7 i s %8 F7 1 1 15§ i %2 A0 24

General Enquiry — kAR« (852) 3120 6100 Membership Hotline € E#4#¢ : (852) 3120 6170 Fax fA : (852) 2899 2611
Examination Hotline ~ 7t##} : (852) 3120 6220 Training Hotline AR+ (852) 3120 6200 Email EFE# : info@hksi.org

Website 484k : www.hksi.org
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